
 
 
 

Council 
Town Hall 
Wallasey 

 
7 October, 2011 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to 
be held at 6.15 pm on Monday, 17 October 2011 in the Council 
Chamber, within the Town Hall, Wallasey, to take into 
consideration and determine upon the following subjects :  
 
 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 To receive the Mayor's announcements and any apologies for 

absence. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 The members of the Council are invited to consider whether they have 

a personal or prejudicial interest in connection with any matter to be 
debated or determined at this meeting and, if so, to declare it and state 
the nature of such interest. 
 

3. PETITIONS  
 
 To receive petitions submitted in accordance with Standing Order 21. 

 
Two petitions with a combined total number of signatories of 1503 
have been received (Council minute 17 (18/7/11) refers) requesting 
improved security at Central Park, Wallasey. In accordance with the 
Council’s Petition Scheme, whereby petitions have exceeded the 
threshold of 1500 signatures, a Council debate should be triggered. 
However, the Director of Technical Services has confirmed that his 

Public Document Pack



staff are working with the Friends group at the park and the lead 
petitioner, to resolve the issues raised and the lead petitioner has 
confirmed that she is happy for the petition not to be debated in light of 
this ongoing work. 
 

4. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 34) 
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 

Council held on 18 July, 2011. 
 

5. LEADER OF THE COUNCIL (Pages 35 - 36) 
 
 In accordance with Article 7.3 (iii) (d) of the Council’s Constitution, the 

Council is requested to consider the attached motion. 
 

6. LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
7. MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL  
 
 To consider matters referred to the Council for determination.  

 
 7(a)    MINUTES (Pages 37 – 45) 

 
  The relevant minutes are attached as follows; copies of the 

related reports can be provided for Council members on 
request. 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 7(1), these matters will be 
taken as approved except in respect of any to which 
objections or amendments are submitted in accordance with 
Standing Order 7(2). 
 
CABINET REFERRALS TO COUNCIL 
 
(i) Minute 67 (21/7/11) - Appointment of a Proper Officer (and 

others) for the Purposes of the National Assistance Act 
1948 and 1951 

 
(ii) Minute 76 (21/7/11) - Local Development Framework – 

Liverpool City Region Overview Study 
 
(iii) Minute 96 (1/9/11) - Local Development Framework – 

Local Geological Sites Update 
 
(iv) Minute 123 (22/9/11) - Revision of the Council’s Contract 

Procedure Rules 
 
(v) Minute 125 (22/9/11) - Local Development Framework – 

Joint Merseyside Waste Development Plan Document 
 
(vi) Minute 132 (22/9/11) - Cockling off the Leasowe to New 

Brighton Coast 
 



(vii) Any other matters referred to the Council by Cabinet at its 
meeting on 13 October, 2011, including: 

• Capitalisation of Statutory Redundancy Payments 
 
COMMITTEE REFERRALS TO COUNCIL 
 
(i) Minute 9 (Licensing, Health & Safety and General 

Purposes Committee – 21/9/11) – Upton Woods Village 
Green Application – Appointment of Inspector to Hold a 
Public Inquiry 

 
(ii) Minute 10 (Licensing, Health & Safety and General 

Purposes Committee – 21/9/11) – The Warrens 
Demonstration Area Village Green Application – 
Appointment of Inspector to Hold a Public Inquiry 

 
 7(b)  REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT PANEL ON MEMBERS'   

ALLOWANCES (Pages 47 – 50) 
 

  The Council is invited to consider the report and 
recommendations of the Independent Panel on Members’ 
Allowances. 
 

 7(c)    LOCAL PAY AWARD 2011/12 (Pages 51 – 56) 
 

  The Council is invited to consider a report from the Director of 
Law, HR and Asset Management in response to the Cabinet 
decision of 21 July, 2011 (minute 58 refers). 
 

8. MATTERS FOR NOTING (Pages 57 - 58) 
 
 The following matter, determined by the Cabinet, is drawn to the 

Council’s attention in accordance with the Constitution (copies of the 
related report can be provided for Council members on request): 
 
Minute 80 (Cabinet – 21/7/11) – Local Development Framework for 
Wirral – Core Strategy Development Plan Document (compliance with 
Contract Procedure Rule 1.2.4) 
 

9. QUESTIONS  
 
 To deal with questions from councillors and from members of the 

public, in accordance with Standing Order 11. 
 

10. MATTERS REFERRED FROM OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEES (Pages 59 - 60) 

 
 To consider and determine any references from overview and scrutiny 

committees, in particular: 
 
Minute 12 (Scrutiny Programme Board – 8/9/11) – Options for 
Streamlining Scrutiny Call-In Process 
 



The Council is invited to consider amending the Constitution to 
streamline the call-in process as outlined in parts (2) and (3) of the 
Board’s resolution. 
 

11. NOTICES OF MOTION (Pages 61 - 70) 
 
 Notice has been given, in accordance with Standing Order 8(1), of 

motions on the following subjects. They are listed in the order 
received, and the full text of each motion is attached. 
 
1. We Are All In This Together 
2. A Sure Start for Every Child In Wirral 
3. Cancer Drugs Fund 
4. Fairer Safer, Voting 
5. Appointment of Metropolitan Police Commissioner 
6. Corporate Governance Crisis 
7. International Trade Centre 
8. Response to Civil Disorder: Breaking the Cycle 
9. Smoking Bans in Outdoor Play Areas 
10. Links with China 
11. Success of Birkenhead Businesses 
12. “Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development” 
13. Corporate Governance Report 
 

12. MATTERS FOR DEBATE  
 
 Pursuant to Standing Order 5(2)(n), and in accordance with Standing 

Order 5(4), to consider written comments, objections or amendments 
to minutes submitted under Standing Order 7(2), together with those 
motions, submitted under item 9 above, that the Council agrees to 
debate at this meeting and any minority reports submitted in 
accordance with Standing Order 35(4). 
 

13. VACANCIES (Pages 71 - 72) 
 
 To receive nominations, in accordance with Standing Order 25(6), in 

respect of any proposed changes in the membership of the Cabinet 
and committees, and to approve nominations for appointments to 
outside organisations. 
 

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items of business that the Mayor accepts as 

being urgent. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 



��������
�

��������	
���
����		�
�

��������� � �����������������

����������������
�����������������
�� �����������������

���!�����"

����

�
� ������

���� #��$%%���

��$��������
��&
�'�
���
"�&��
��
$�&�������
$�&���������
(��
��'��
)��
�*�����
$���+�
�����%�����
!���,����
����,����
)����,����
�������
����������
��"
�������
(�-��
'���
��!�
�������
��!
��*���
�"�!�����
��.��'����
�

��.�
��
��.������
��.�����
$�.������
��.���%��
����������
�����������
$"#�������
��������
��/�������
��/��
���
(�/�

��
&�/�����
0���1���
������%%���
$#�������
���
���������
��������

�
&��������
(����������
(�2�%
��'�
�

����,�

�
��#��
���
��#������
��#�%�����
��#�1
�����
��(�
����
.�(*����
��(*����
)�(*����
��(�� 
�����
$�(�'���
(����
���
��)�
���
!�)����
(�)���������*�
#�)�
'����
0�)�

��*��
/��)�

��*��
��)�

��*��
(�)�

��*��
/�)����
�

$ �
������ ������

��� $���$��
��
�

��
�

�
	3� �	
���
���������	����
��

�
���������4����� 
�����#�,��&��������������

��
�������������
���� ������5�
�

	6� ����	�	����
����������
���
�
������

����#�$%%������&
�'�
���������(�
�������
����� ��7������
���������������������
	�� ����������,�
� $

�1������� %�� ,������ �8� ������ *�*%����� � �8� ���� �����������
0���������� ����� ���� $��������� ���� 
�8�� ���� ���*%��� 1��
��� ����� *������ 1���
����������5�
�
������

���(��
��'�����
������� ������
�������������������������1������)����
�������
�
)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�������������4���* 
��*���5�
�
������

��� 0� ��1��� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� 	:� �������� �����������
#�,��1��%��,�������8������* 
��*���5�
�
������

��� (� ��������� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� �����)����
�
������
�)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�����1�8�4���* 
��*���5�

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�
������

��� �� #�1
����� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� �����)����
�
������
�)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�����1�8�4���* 
��*���������� ��7������
�
��������� ����������	�� ����������,�
�$

�1�������%��,�������8�����*�*%����� ��8� ����
����������� 0���������� ����� ���� $��������� ���� 
�8�� ���� ���*%��� 1��
��� ����� *������
1�������������5�
�
������

���(����
������
����� ������
����������������������
������
��*�8������������
��
����	������������,�
�$

�1�������%��,�������8������* 
��*���5�
�
������

�������,�

����
������� ������
�������������������������1������)����
�������
�
)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�������������4���* 
��*���5�
�
������

��� (� )�

��*�� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� ����� )����
�
������
�)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�����1�8�4���* 
��*���5�
�
������

��� $� &��������� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� �����)����
�
������
�)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�����1�8�4���* 
��*���5�
�
������

����� ��������� ���
����� ��  ��7������
� ��������� ���������� �� ���1������)����
�
������
� )��'���� 9� ���� 0��������� %�� ,������ �8� ���� 1�8�4�� �* 
��*���� ���� 
�8�� ����
���*%���1��
�������*������1�������������5�
�
������

��� �� .������ ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� ����� )����
�
������
�)��'����9����� 0���������%��,�������8���*�%������������8�!�,���������� �1��
�����
�5�
�
������

��� �� ������� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� ����� )����
�
������
�)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�������������4���* 
��*���5�
�
������

��� !� ��,���� ���
����� ��  ������
� ��������� ��� ������� �� ���1� ����� )����
�
������
�)��'����9�����0���������%��,�������8�����1�8�4�����������4��������������;��;

�14���* 
��*���5�
�

	<� ��������
��
�
0�������������1����(��������=������	�����������������,��� �����������%*������%��9�
�
������

�����&
�'�
������%���
8��8�:��������������������  �����8� 
��������  
��������
��><�<�%��)����
����������� �.�*���8���1��'�����
����1�������1��������������5�
��
������

���(��
��'�����%���
8��8�:	������������� ��?�������� ����� ���� ��������8�����8�
/��'1����.������&�%�������%���������������*��������5�
�
������

��� 0� ��1��� ��� %���
8� �8� :6� ������������ ���� %�� ������ ��� ���� :36� ����������
 ����������%*���������������
����	
�$ ��
���		����?������������� 
������7������ ��� ����
������� 2������ #����,��� �������
�� ����������� ��� �� ����������
� ��,�
� *����  
���� %��
����������� ��� �������%
�� 8��� ��,�
� *���� %�� ���� ������
� ��� ���� ��+�� ����
�
��,�
� *����-��*�1��'5�
�

Page 2



������

��������������%���
8��8�6<@������������� ����%�������� ��� ����
�A�����������
 �������� ��%*������ ��� ������
� ��� �:� ���� ��		�� ��?�������� �* ��,��� ��������� ���
������
����'��)�

����5�
�
������

��� (� 2�%
��'� ��� %���
8� �8� :	� ������������ ��?�������� ���� �����

������ �8�
�

�����������������������������8���������� �� ����������2�1�-����5�
�
������

��� (� 2�%
��'� ��� %���
8� �8� <	� ������������ ��?�������� �� %��� ��� �����*����
�*�'�����������'�������8������8�
�������� ��*��������2�1�-����5�
�
��������� �� ����� ���� ����������  �� ������ ���� !�"�!!��� ��� ���� ���!��!����� #���"�
�""�#�!�����##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�&'(��
�

	
� ������
��
�
����*��������8�����*��������8�����������
���
�����	6������:��������		������%����
�����
��������*�*%�����������%7���� �����������������8�������

����$���������0���1���
����&��������������������������
����8��������:�����*�����������1���9�
��
��������������������)��*���� �����!����������������������#�!!�#��!�#�!�(�
�

	@� ��	����
�	�����������
��
�
���� ������� �8� ���� ������
�� ������

��� -��
'���� ���������� ���� ������
� ��� ����
8�

�1����*��������
�
•� �����������1��
��%��*�������1����&�%�2��

�����
��*�������B�����(����������8�

(�������������� ���*����8�����**����������������
�!�,���*�������6�(� ��*%���
���� ��� ��,����� ���� ������ 
������� ��� 7���� ��*� ��� *�'���� �� ������������� ��� ����
!�,���*������������������8�8������5�

�
•� ���� ������� ��������� 1���� ���� ����8� "+�����,��� .���� �8� .#� ���� =��� �� ����

������� ���� ��%����� ��*%��� 8��� ��� ������ #��������� ���� ���� � � ����
���
*��������1������������������88����
���8������1��
���������������� ����������������
�
�* 
�����5�

�
•� �����������1��
��%���  ��������������

���������)�

��*�����.�����������* ����

���� ���� ���*���8� ��8��������8� ������
������������*�����������������8�
���1��
��
�����8���� %�� �*������ ��� ��'�� ����� ����� �������5� =����� ���* ������ �����4�� 9�
������

���(���
���
��'����
���9�������

����������������������* ����������8����
���� ����������� ��
�������� �� %��1���� ���� ���������� ������� ���� ���� ,�
�������
��**���������������9�������

��������(�� 
�����1��
�����������1��
�����������
���
1���� ��,��1��5� ���� 8���� *���� ������� ���* ����� �-���� ������� -����� &�����
=��������������(����(���������)����
4����%�����������������%�� ���� 8��*�����������
���� ������� ��� ������ ��
�� 8�

�1���� ���� �
������� ��� ������5� .�� ������� ����� ����
��
�,����=,��,��1�����(����������**����������
�� ��'����������* ���4����
�����
���
��*�'��������**����������������"+�����,������  ����������* �����8������1���
������1���5�

�
•� ������������� ���������������0��� �������#�*��������������
�1���������
��%��

�������� ������

��4�� �

�1������ 1��� ���� ��� ���,���� �� *������� ������� �<�
(� ��*%������		5�

Page 3



�
•� ���� ������� ��**������ � ��� �����*��� ������������� *������� ���
������ ����

������� �������8�
� ,����� �8� �� ��
�������� 8��*�(�C������������ ��� ����5� ���� ������
��������������1��������������1����������%�������1�%�������������)����
5�

�
��� �	����
���+�����,�	����-	��.
��/�����������

�
0�� ����������� 1���� (�������� =����� <�	�� �� ��*%��� �8� *������� 1���� ��%*������ 8���
�  ��,�
�%������������
5�
��
=����*������%��������

���-��
'�������������%��������

�������,��������1���9�
��
��������������������"����$��%�)����!�� �����!����0�
�
1�2� ���*��� 34� 1�� ����� �� 3&545662� �����#���� �*�7�*!�� 3868566� 1�* 9�#�� ��� ����
� 9�#�������� ���� �����������)��*���3'�����2(�
��
1��2����*���3:�1�� �������3&545662����������*�7�*!�����������#��%�3868566(�
��
1���2����*���3;�1�� �������3&545662��!���*!<�����%�)����	��*�������!��3868566(�
��
1��2����*���3=�1�� �������3&545662����*!��#���*���	��*�������!�(�
��
1�2����*���&:�1�� �����7�3&545662�����������"�����!�#���!�#��*!���*���64(�
��
1��2����*���'>�1�� �����7�3&545662�/�*���%�
�!���%<�386673834(�
��
1���2� ���*��� :� 1�)���<)���� ���� 	������)����� ��))������ 7� =545662� 	�������

* 7��))�����(�
�

�	� �	����
����������,��
�
�����������������������#���.� 1
���*��!<�����	�����!<���))������?�@�!A��%�
��!����� ���� ������2� ���� �� 1	������)����� ��� �*������ .�����2� ��� )��*��� 6'�
1��*�#���64�����3&���<?�38662� �������(�
�

��� +��
����
��
�
�����&��������,������,��� �����  �� ������������� ��������������1����(��������=�����
		����%*����������8�

�1����?���������
�
D����  ����� ���� ����  �%
��� ��+�� �� ����  �����������1���� ���� ��*������ ��� ����������
�
*����������	�����������
� ����1������������������������*5������������������ ���������
����  �������� �%���� ���� ����� ��*�� �
������5�&����*���
8� ����*��1�8�� ��,�� ��������
 ��%
�*������8����������������8�

�1�����*������������������������%�����5�)��������
*������� 1��� ��7�������� ����  �%
��� ��

���� 1��� �
�����5� ����  �%
��� 1���� ����� ���
��**������ #��*� 	� 1����� � ������� ���
�� ���� %�� ������ �8��� �+�* 
�� ������

���
!����4����,�������� ��'����������*�����1����*�'���5������*�*%�����8����� �%
���
1������*�5�
�

Page 4



������� ���� ��7����*���� *�� 1�8�� ���� 0� � �'�� ��� &�

� 2��*��� ���� 1���� ��
�� �����
*�*%�����8����� �%
���1��
��%������*������������� �%
�����

�����8���������� ����������
���������������%���������
�8�5�=����8�*��
���
�������

����� �'��������������5�
�
������

��� !����� ��� ?������ ��� ���� )����
� !
�%�� �8� �3� -�%������ ��� ���������
D������
������1�*���������� �� 
������%
����8�
*����%��������������������� ��������
��;��8��������,�������*���5�0�1���� �� 
�������,�����*������8��*��������������1����
�%����������������
��1������������������������������� �%
�����

�������������1��.�

����
�������������*�����������
� �� 5E�
�
0��1����
���
������ ����%
��8�������*�*%����8����� �%
������8�
*������������� ��������
,�������*������������1����4���

�1������������*�����*F�)����
�������
�������
���
�
��?����*���� ��� D�88���� �������%
�� 8���
������ 8��� ��'���� ������ �� ���E��8� ������ 8��*� ����

���
�  ������ ��1�� ��������� ��� ���������� ������ ��� ,����5� 0� ��,�� ���������� 1����
��  �����1����8�

�1�2B����

������5��������� ��,������1���������� ���������������
)����
�������
4���������� �
�����������������1�����1�

���
 ����8������*�������GE�
�
������������8� ����������
� ��� ������� D$�� 0�1���4������������ ���� ��*�� ���� ���������
��8�������������������0���,����'�����������������8���1��.#�����$�����������*�������
��� �������*��%���
8�� ���1���������8���������
�������1���������������������������

���
!����5E�
�
���� 8�

�1���� ������

����� ��,���� ��,��� ���� �  �� ������ ������� ��� ����������� 1����
(��������=�����		���%*������?������������������ ����
�������
�
���� ������

������
�!�
����������������

������
���,�����)����
4��$�����
������
�
����� ������

��� ���
� !�
������� ��� ���� ������� �8� ���� ������
� �(��������� �������

������**���
�
������������

�����*�.������ ���������

��������(�� 
������2����%���������
��������

$����-���*�-��������
�
��,��������

��� &�%�)�
'���� ��� ������

��� &����� /����� �!����������!��� "*��������

#� ������
�
�,�� ������

�����,��������

����������

���#���$%%�������������,�
��
�
�,���������

���$
���&������������������

������
���,�������������0�,���*�����
�
�,����������

���(������/�

�����������

������
���,������
����8���&��'��������
�
����������

������� ���������������
�5�
�

�:� �	����
�������.	����
�
����*�������
������8�����%������������������1����(��������=�����3�����*��1�������
��
1��������������������*��������A����:3�%�
�15�
�
=����*������%��������

���)���,��������������%��������

�����&
�'�
�������1���9�
�
���������1*����)�*��<2��������
������%��!��!�:�1;2� ����������"!�)�;(6>�)(�

Page 5



�
�A� ������0� .��,��� �-��
����� 	����.B������0� ������� 34� 1�	.����� 3&�

B���?�38662����	���	�����7�����3868566��
�
����������
�������������,��������%���������� �����8�������������H&������=,��� ���4�
�����%7������������%�����*�������6��H-�������
�=��;�������	�>		4��1�����1���� ������
,����������������
�����5�
�
�������9�&������=,��� ����
�
��� �����%��������

���(��,��-��
'����
(��������%��������

������
���,����
�
�	��������
� �+ ������� ���� ���*��� ��� ���� I35:*� �,��� ���� ��� 
���� ����4�� %������ ���

$��
��(����
�(��,���������
����4��(��,�����������������
�(��,����������� ���������
����*��������8���%�������������:�������5�

�
���� 0�� ,��1� �8� ���� *����,�� ���� ��� ������
� 8������� �  ��,��� %�� ����  ��,�����

��*������������ ���� ��,��� ����� ����  ��������� ��������� ���� �,��� �����1����1�

�
'��1��� ������
� %�
��,��� ����� ��������,�� ������� ����
�� ��,�� %���� ��'��� ��� ���
���
�����������������������,���� 
������*���� ���������������������������4��%�����5�

�
�:��������
�������������������,��� �������,��%������,�����%�����;�88���,�����8��*�

���������������*��������.�������&���8������1�,�����������������������������
��������;�88���*���������%����
����� ������%��
������,��;� ������������5�

�
�A��������
������8������'���������  ��������������*��������8�=88������������������,����

�������������
���� ����%�
�������������	���
�������
����	����������
����
����	������
���	���� ���
� ������ ��
� �
��� ��
���
���� ��
���� 
��
�� �	�� ���� ���	������� ���
������	���� �
����
������
� ����������	��	�������		���������������
�	��������������
��	���������	����
�����	���
���
�����	����	��������

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

�����*�$���������
(��������%��������

���(�*�������������
�
�������������
�����	���
�
������
���������
�
�	������ I35:� *�

���� �,��� ���� ��� 
���� ����4�� %������ ��� $��
�� (����
� (��,������

���
����4��(��,�����������������
�(��,���������� �������������*��������8���%�����
��������:����������		����������������,��� ��������%�����88����%������ ��,�����
������,���,�� ;� ��%���
� ��*������ ��*�����������4�� ����8�
� ���1������ � �8� ����
���������������*����8������������.�������&���8��������,�5�

�
��������� ����  ��,����� ���
������ ��*�����������4�� %������ 8��� ��		>	�� ���� ��������

� ������� %�� I3�� *�

����� ��
�,����� �� �J� ������
� ��+� ���������� 
�8�� ������
�
%�
�������8�I	A�*�

������������������%��%��I	��*�

���5�

�

Page 6



�:��������
� ����'�� ���88� ���� ���� ������� *�����*���� ���*� 8��� ������ 1��'� �������
��	�>		� ��� %���� ��1�� ��� �+ ��������� 1��
�� ���'���� ��� *�������� � ������� ���

�,�
�� �� ����� ��� ������%���;
���������
4��%������8�����	�>		�1�������,��� ����
�� ���������%�������������:����������		��������1�%�������1�����%�������?����5�

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

�����*�.�������
(��������%��������

������
�!�
�������
�
����
���	��	��
�� !����	��
��
�
�	��������
� ������ ���� I35:*� �,��� ���� ��� 
���� ����4�� %������ ��� $��
�� (����
�

(��,���������
����4��(��,�����������������
�(��,����������� �������������*�������
�8���%�������������:�������5�

�
��������"���������	��	��
���#!���
��$!���
�����	��������	��	��
��#!��
�
����������
���������������������,�*���������������8����� ���$��
��(����
�(��,���������

%������
,������������� ��,��������
��������*�������������8�������������������1�����
$��
�� (����
� (��,����� �� ���*���� ��� ���� �������� ��� �� ��*�� �8� ��,���� 8�������
�
 �������������1��
�����%�������
����������8��*������
������������%�������������5�

�
%������	��"���������	��	��
��&!������	��	��
��$!���
�
��������
�	���	����
�
�:��������
� ��'��� ����� �  ��������� ��� ��*���� ����8� =88������ ����� ����� ��,�� ��

�������������
���� ����%�
�����D���������������� ���������*�����1�������������,�����
�,���

� ����� 
�*��� ���� ����� ����,����
� %������ ������ ���� ���� �,��� ����� %��
*��������������%������������'�����  �� ��������������,���������1����������8������
,����������8��*������  ��,���%����������8�������5E�

�
'���	��������	��	��
��&!��
�
�A��������
� �����8������'�����������8�=88��������������� ���%��� ��������������� ��;

����,��1�����

��
������*�*%����� ��������8�������
�*���������� �� ���������������
�� ����� ��� ���� ��%������ $����� ���� #��'� *�����*���� ��**������ ���� ��
�,����
��������� ��**������� �%����  ��7������ ����  �������
� �,��� ����� ���� ����
������������������,���������5�

�
=%7�������9���������6����%�����9��:���������		��-�������
�=��;�������	�>		�
�
��,���%��������

�����*�.�������
(��������%��������

������
�!�
�������
�
�������	������������
�����	���������
�
�	�� ������,��������;�����8�����	�>		�%��������K�
�
���� ���� ��,����������������,���%��������K�
�
�:�� ���%�������������������,�*���������������8��������$��
��(����
�(��,���������%����

��
,������������� ��,��������
��������*�������������8�������������������1�����$��
��

Page 7



(����
�(��,������� ���*��������������������������*���8���,����8�������
� ���������
����1��
������%�������
����������8��*������
������������%�������������K�

�
�A�� ���������8�=88������������'������������������%��� ��������������� ��;����,��1����

�

� �
������*�*%����� �������� 8�������
�*���������� �� ����� ���� ������ �� ����� ���
���� ��%������ $����� ���� #��'� *�����*���� ��**������ ���� ��
�,���� ���������
��**������� �%����  ��7������ ����  �������
� �,��� ����� ���� ���� ����������
��������,���������5��

�
-�

�1��������%��������������

���-��
'�����,������ 
���������*������1��� ����������
,���5�������

����$������������.�������������������������*���*�����%����*%�����
����������* �������*���*����1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%����������
�
������%������,��*������1�������� ����������������:6��
���=����%����������
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2�7��
�
��*�#��������0��
�
162�����C>(&�)����������!��������������<��!D�� *�%��� ���	�*���
�#����
�!��#��?�

�����!��D��
�!��#��� ������#���#���
�!��#��� ��� !���!���� ��� ����)�����%��"�
�� ������������3&!��B*���3866������������������!���������� �����""���� <�
���� �!����*�� �����!������� 7� �� �!��� ��)�#!��� ��)�����!�����D�� #�!�"*��
���$�!������ �"� ���� �!���*!<� ����%�)���� "*�#����� ���� /�*���%� .���"���
!���!��(�

�
132������ ���� �!����*�� ���������� ��)�����!�����D��  *�%��� "�!� 3866563� ����

!��*#����������%� <�C>3�)������?�������!�����8E�#�*�#��� ��F� ��#!����?� ��"��
��*�#��� ����#����"�C6'�)�����������!��*#����� �� <�C68�)������(�

�
1&2���*�#�������A�����""��������������!�)���%�)�������)�"�!�����!�$�!A��*!��%�

3868566���� ��!���$������F������*!��$��������A��%����)���������������%����
��������!���������������� �*!7������*�#��D�� *�%���"�!�3868566�$��#��%�����
���� !���!�� ����� ����� ��� ���� 3&!�� B*��� 3866?� ���� ��$� ���� ���$�� ���  ��
�����G*���(�

�
1'2���*�#���!�#�%�����������#�����)���������������"�#������	�*���
�#����
�!��#���

���� �����������*���!������!����*��#�����������)�����!�������"��!�����!����%�
���� $�!��� 	�*��� 
�#���� 
�!��#��� ����!�)���� ��� ���� #�*��!<� ��� �� ��)�� �"�
����!�� "����#���� �!���*!��� ���� $������ �* ��������� ���� �!���"�!)��������
#���%������ �������������(�

�
1>2���*�#��� ��A��� ����� ����!�*���<� ��� !�)���� ����"� �""�#�!�� ����� ���<� ����� ��

�������*������� !������� ����<0� H������*!�� ������������%� !�)�����$������ ����
��!��#��� ���!���� #���� ��)��� ���� ����� �������*���  *�%��� ������ �!�� ����
���!�����?�  <� )�����!��%� ����  *�%��� ���� ��A��%� ���!��!����� #�!!�#�����
�#�����$��!����%��"�#������!��������"!�)��������!����� *�%����!��"�!�#���(I�

�
142���*�#������!�"�!����A�����������"��""�#�!��#�����*����� ������?������������

�!�7�#�����$���� ���� ���#����)�) �!�?� ��!�*%�� "����#����)�����!��%� !���!���
��������!� !���!��� ��� ������ ����?� 	*���� �������A�����%�)������))������

Page 8



����!���������#!*���<�#�))�������� �*���!�9�#���������������������!�������
����������#����!<�#�!!�#������#�����(�

�
�����%7������������%�����*�������6��H-�������
�=��;�������	�>		4��1�������� ����������
,�����������1���9�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2���
�
����?�
�
162� ����!����*���*�7�*!��"�!�3868566� ���%!���J�
�
132� �����!�������������!���!���� ���%!���J�
�
1&2� ��� ���������������#�����)���������������"�#��� ���	�*���
�#����
�!��#�������

 �����������*���!������!����*��#�����������)�����!�������"��!�����!����%�����
$�!���	�*���
�#����
�!��#�������!�)���� ��� ����#�*��!<������ ��)���"�����!��
"����#�����!���*!�������$��������* ��������������!���"�!)��������#���%������
 �������������J�

�
1'2�����"��""�#�!���!����A������#�����*����� ������?�������������!�7�#�����$����

�������#����)�) �!�?���!�*%��"����#����)�����!��%�!���!�����������!�!���!���
��� ���� �� ����?� 	*���� ���� ���A� ����%�)���� ��))������ ���� !��������
�#!*���<� #�))������� � �*�� �!�9�#���� ���� ���������� ���!������� ���� ����
��#����!<�#�!!�#������#�����(��

�
�3� ��@��	���@���	����������@��K��
�7��	
������	
���

�
��� �����%��������

�����88�!������
(��������%��������

������
���#������
�
������
���������
�
�	������� ����  ��,����� ��%���� !�,���*���� %������� ����� �������� ��� ���� %���'� �8�

%��'�� �������%
��������������
���%������
�8�����1��������%�������%��������8��������
���� ������*���������5��

�
����������������������1����,������ ����*���������I	���*�

�����,��������
������7����

��� ����88�������������������%���4����%�����������������8������%���4�������
�����5�
�
�:������  ��,����� ������
� ���
������ ��*������������ 
�������� ��� )����
� ���������� ����

��
�,�������%�������������,���I3��*�

�������,��������������*�����,�
� *��������
���
��  �����������  ��������� '��� ���,������ ��
�,����� �� C����  ������� ������
� ��+�
���������
��,����������
�%�
�������8�I	A�*�

��������������������������
4����%��
%��I	��*�

���5�

�
�A������� ��� ���� ��,���� ��� *�'�� ��88���
�� ���������� ��� �����,�� ������  ��,������ 1���

*�������������������
4����������%����������������I
�������� ���8���

������������
����� ���� ������
4�� 
�1����  ���� 1��'���� �����,�� �� I�3�� ���� �����
�������  ���
��������5�

�

Page 9



������
�%�
��,���������������������������������
�%�
���**������ �����������,���������
�
�* ����������� ������8���������������8��
5��
�
������
� ����'�� ���� %������  ���� ���88� 8��� ������ �������������� ���� ���� ������ �8� ����
����� 8��� ��  �%
��� �������  ��� 8���C��� ���� ��� ����  ��,����� ��%���� !�,���*���4��
 ��8
������������%�����1�,���������������������8�8���������1����������������������1���
����� ���� 
����� ���� �����8���� �* ������ ����*����1���� ��**������ ���� ������  ������
����5�
�
������
������8�������������
�
�	��$�� �� *������ �8� �������� �

� ��?������ ������� ��� ��'��� %�� ���� �������� ��%����

$�*������������ ��� ������� ���� ������
� �������� ���� �* 
���� %������� �8� �� ������
�
 �%
���������� ���8���C��1������I�3�� ��*��������������* 
�����%������������
�
������������%�
�1�I�	����� �������5��

�
����$��� ������� ��,���������

�*�*%�����8�����������
���8��*��������8����� ���������8�

������������1�������88��� ���������,�������1��������� ��*����1�

�%��*����
�
�:��(�%7���� ��� �����*���� 1���� ���� ��������� �8� ��1�� .#� L� $�����*�����*����� ����

���������8����������
�����������**�������������

����885�
�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���$�������������
(��������%��������

����������#�%�����
�
���������������	�D������
�������E�	����������
��
�
�	�� ���������%��������8������+ ���������%��������������� ����������������
���8����'
����

���������� ��'���%�����
�%�
�%��'���� ���������1����� ��?������������,���������%��
���� ��%������,���*���� ��� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��,����� �8� ���������  �� 
�� ����
 ��,������������������
���� �������5�

�
���� ������
�%�
��,��� �������������� �� 
��������1�%�������'��� ��� ��� ���� ������8�

%��
������������%��'����1��
��%�������������������8
������������������5�
�
�:�� ������
��������������������� ���8���C���* ��������
���
���,���*����1��'����%��

����������,���,�>��%���
���*���������
�������* �����*������,���
�����
�1��� ����
1��'����� ������
��
���������*��1�������������*��������

�������� �����������������
����������?�������8�����

�����������������* ���������������8����������� ��
�5�

�
�A�� ������
��
��������� ����� ���� �������
� 8����� 8
��� ����� ��� ����������8�I�3����� 
�1�

 �������88�8��*��� �����8������������
� ����������������8���
���
��������������88�����
������� ��,�������8�I
�������1��������������������%���������*������������� ���
����������
�����%����������������

�5�

�
�3�� ������
�8�����������������������������
����������������,����1�����
�������������

����
�$���������"* 
��������,���� �������������� ������������%����������5�
�
�6�� ������
� ����������� ����� ���� ��*�����8� �������������
��������*������ ��������

�����������
������*�����1��
���������������
���
������*�����1�����1��
����?�����

Page 10



�+�����,�� �����
������� 1���� ���� ������ ��� �� ��*%��� �8� �������� ���� ����� ����
��������� ��'��� ��� 
�1�  ���� ���88� 1������ ���� ������
� 1��
�� �
��� �* ���� ��� ����
������������88���������
�����������*�����*����������������5�

�
�<�� ������
�8�����������������������
��������**��������� �������������
������*������

%��� ���� ���������
�� 
���
� �����*����� ���� ����� ���� �*�����1������ ����������
4��
!�����
� -���� ����� ���� ��,��� ���� ���������
� �����
�� ������ 1����� 1��
�� %��
I6�	������������������,������������1�������������%����%��������8��5�

�
�
�� ������
��
�����������������2�����)����"* 
��������� �����������������5�
�
�@�� ������
������8����%�
��,�������������* 
����������8��������������������������������

�� 
���
� �����*����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� �������
� �����*����� 1��
�� ����� ��� %��
�������
�� ����������� ��� ����  �� ��� *������� ���� 1������ ���� �,���

� %���������
�����+��� ���� ����� ��  �
�����

�� *���,����� ������
� 2������ �8� ������� ��� ���� ����
�  �� ������1������8��*�
������
���
������*���5E��

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���(������/�

���
(��������%��������

�����,��������

�
�
����	�(������
������4��

��

����������	��	��
��)!��
�
�3�� ������
� �
��� ��  ����� ���� ����� �� �8� �� 
�,���� 1���� 8��� 1��'����

��� �>>1115����C����'5���>��* �����>
�,���;1���;��* ����>� ���� ������ ����� A
�
�* 
�������8�����������
������%�
�1�����I<5��>�����1���������������������
�,����
1��������
�������  ����������%������������������
��������������5�

�
����	�H������
������8�����������4��

�������	��	��
��$!��
�
�:�� ������
� ��'����%����� ���*�'���������*����� ���%����� ������������
� �* 
������

��������%�
�1�I<5��>������ ����
�,����1����
�,�
�������������������������  
�����
 �%
������,����������
�����'������������������ �����
�,����1���5�

�
%������	��"���������	��	��
��$!�����&!��
�
-�

�1��������%��������������

���!�������,������ 
�����������

���!������
����1����
8�,��������,���,����*%�������'����������H�����,���4�%����������5�
�
���� ��������� �8� ��1�� .#� ���� $����� ������*���� ��8��*��� ���� ������
� ����� ���
�����������1����(��������=�����	
��<����H�����M���4����
������%����'�������(��������
=�����<��
��1�����1����8����5�
�
=����*������%��������

���!���������������%��������

���#�1
���������1���9�
�
���������1&>03;2�1����� ��������2��������
������%��!��!�6;�1:2� ���*��������
"�!������)�����(�
�
�����*���*���� �� �����%��������

���$�������1��� �����������������
���,��������
8�

�1���
�

Page 11



-��������*���*������
��;�������

����#��$%%�����$����%������!���,����������,�����
)����,������������������������(�-��
'������!
��*������.��'�����$"#����������
������� &�� /������ $#�� ������
���� ��� �������� &� �������� ($�� 2�%
��'�� �"�
#��
�����"�#�%��������(�
�����.�(*������$�(*�����))�(*�������(�� 
��������)�
����
(�)���������*��0�)�

��*���/��)�

��*�5��
�
$������� ���� �*���*���� �:3�� ;� ������

���� �� $��������� �� &
�'�
���� "� &��
��� $�
&�������� $� &���������� (���
��'���)��
�*������ �� ��+�� ���"
��������!�� "

���� �2�
!�
�������� �"� !������ �� .�
��� �� .������� �� .������ $�� .������� �� .���%��� �(��
��������� �� /�������� �� /��
���� ("� /�

��� 0� ��1���� �� ����%%���� !�� ������

�� (#�
��������������,�

�������$�#�������(��#�1
������$�(�'����(����
����!���)�����#�
)�
'�����������)�

��*���(�)�

��*����������/�)���5�
�
$%�����������	��9�������

������������
���
�
������

��� !����4�� *������� ����� �������� ������

��� /�

�4�� �*���*���� 1����� ���
�������������� �������8�����
���*���*�����1�������� ����������,������������������
�
��,��������8�

�1���
�
-��� ���� *������ �:3�� ;� ������

���� �� $��������� �� &
�'�
���� "� &��
��� $� &�������� $�
&����������(���
��'���)��
�*����������+�����"
��������!��"

�����2�!�
���������"�
!������ �� .�
��� �� .������� �� .������ $�� .������� �� .���%��� �(�� ��������� ��
/�������� ��/��
����("�/�

��� 0� ��1����������%%����!��������

�� (#�������������
��,�

�������$�#�������(��#�1
������$�(�'����(����
����!���)�����#�)�
'�����������
)�

��*���(�)�

��*����������/�)���5�
�
$�����������*��������
��;�������

����#��$%%�����$����%������!���,����������,�����
)����,������������������������(�-��
'������!
��*������.��'�����$"#����������
������� &�� /������ $#�� ������
���� ��� �������� &� �������� ($�� 2�%
��'�� �"�
#��
�����"�#�%��������(�
�����.�(*������$�(*�����))�(*�������(�� 
��������)�
����
(�)���������*��0�)�

��*���/��)�

��*�5��
�
$%�����������	��9�������

������������
���
�
���������7�
�
��*�#��������0��
�
162�����������!����*���� �*!�,���!�)���� !�*%��������#�*��!<�������� !��A��"�

 ��A!*��#<���* ���� ��������������� ������ ��"��*��$���� ���� �%%���� *�%���
��"�#�������*!����#���)�������!<(��

�
132�����������#�*��!<�$����������������)�!�������C638�)����������!<����%�����<�

9*��������<��""���������!��������� �*!D���� �����������������"�#���� �*!D���!*��
��%�#<(�

�
1&2����� �!����*����*�#��� #��������� ��)�����!������ ��������� ���@�!!��� !���������

���� ������!��� ��  *�%��� ����� ������ C>3� )������?� ��������� ��� �#���)�#�
�������)��������#������!���#����?��!���#����A�<���!��#��?�������!�����L�!��
��!#������*�#�����F� ��#!����� ������%���*�#��� ����#����"�C6'�)�����������
!��*#���������*�#��D���� �� <�C68�)������(�

�

Page 12



1'2������ �������� �����%� ���)�A�� ��""�#*��� ��#������� ��� �#������ ����?� �!��������
$���)���?�����������*�#��D��#*!!���� *�%���#�������?�C;88?888����#�"�#���<�
��� ���*!�� ����� ���� ��*�#��D�� ��$���� ����� $�!A�!�� !�#����� �� C3>8� ����
#��������������<���#!����(�

�
1>2� ��*�#��� ����� �*���!��� ���� #��#���� �"� �� �����%� $�%�� "�!� $�!A�!��

����055$$$(#���L���*A(�!%5#�)���%��5�����%7$�%�7#�)���%�5����������������
';��)���<�����"�����#�*�#�����!�� ���$�����C:(385��*!�$��#�����#������!���
�������%�$�%�?���#�*���%����!����#��?� �!��������������������*!��#��#���(�

�
��*�#��� �����������������#*!!������#!��������%�� ���#�))����<��!�#�����������%�
��!�����)��#����������!�#���"�%!�#�!��������"*��(��
�
��*�#�������A���*!� ����!���������""�"�!�����!�*���!�������%������##�����#���"�
���� ����� "�!� �� �* ��#� ��#��!� ��<� "!��L�?� �*�� ��� ���� �!����*�� �� �*!�
,���!�)���D���!�"��%�#<������� �?���$���!?������������!�����"�"��!����?�$������
��� ������� ������ $��� ��!�� ���� ������ ���� �!�� �"���� �)��#���� ���� )���� $����
#�))����<���������!��!�#���!���(�
�
��*�#������!�"�!���������0�
�
162�	����)����!��"�*!%��#<����� !�G*�!����#����� ��� ��A��� <� ����#*!!������ �*!�

	�)�����!������ ��� ���*!�� ���� ��*�#��� ����*!�� ���� �)������  �!%���� �"� ��
%���!����* ��#���#��!���<�"!��L��$������C3>8���<)��������������)���<��� <�
������*�#���������!���%� ���$�C36?888���!�<��!(��

�
132�	� !���!�� ��� �!������� ��� ���� )�) �!�� �"� ���� ��*�#��� ��"�!)��%� *�� �"� ����

�!�%!�����"����#*�������$�������""�!��!����������������$�����������<)����
$���� ��)����

�
1&2���*�#��� ��A�� �� ����� ��� )�A�� �!!��%�)����� ���  !��%� ������ #�*�#���

�)���<���� ��!���%�  ���$� C:(385��*!� *�� ��� �����%� $�%�� ������� ���� �����
#���!�#��!���*���<��%��* ��#���!��#����!���������A���������*!�����<���<���
�����%�$�%�(�

�
1'2�
* 9�#�� ��� �%!��)����$���� ������!�#��!��"� ��$?�/��M�	�����)���%�)���?�

����#��������"������!����*��������#�))*��#���������������""(�
�
����*��������,����%���������������,����1����������8��*���������������8���1��.#�����
$�����������*���������
��������������* 
�*����������8��������������5�.����,���������
������
���������I
�������1����
�������������������
�%���������8���������*������������
�+ ���������1�����������������������8�����������
�1��
��%���* 
�*�����5�
�
������������8�����������
��+ �����������,��1���������1���1�����8�������������
����%��
*�'����%�����������������������������%������ �� ����

�� ������ 8��*�
� �������������
���� %���� ��
�� 1���� ���� ������� ������� ��� ����� *������ ���� ���� ���� 8�

� %���������
�* 
���������%��������������������
��������������*�����5��
�

�6� ������0�-	����7�/��K����B����
�	������������,��@�/��
�
��� �����%��������

������
���,�����
(��������%��������

�������.��'����

Page 13



�
������
�������������
�
�	��#����
���
���8�

�%���1���������+ �������������������	5AJ�5�
�
��������=88�����8�&������#�� ����%�
���� ���� ��,����� ���� �,���

� ���1��� 8��������� 8���

��		�8��*��56J����	5<J5�
�
�:��B��* 
��*���� 8��������� 8��� ���� ��+�� A� ������ ��,�� %���� ��,����� � 1����5�

0�8
������8���������8������������8���		���,������������ 
��8��*�	56J����A5�J�1����
��8������������������+������5�

�
0������
������8��,�����������������*�������,����������%�����
��������������1���������
��* 
���
�����

����������
���

�� 8��� �������
��������,���*���� �����,����� ��* �����
��
���� �53J� ��������� ��� M$�� ����������� ��� �������� ����
� ���� �����*�� ��� ���1����
������
�������5�
��
������
��������������
�1������1������ �����8���8���������������1��������* ������M$��
������1�1��
����,������8
��;
�����������*������7�* ;������������������
���������%�����
7�%���� ����

��������������
�������������%����%������1����������������8�������1��8�������

�������*5�
�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

������
�!�
��������
(��������%��������

���$
���&����������
�
���������	��	��
�� !�
���������������	���	��	��
��#!��	������	���	��	��
��#!������	��	��
�� !���
��

��
�
����$� ��* ������ M$�� ���� 1��
�� ��,����� ��8����� ����������� ��������� ��%��  ���������

���� !�,���*���� %����1���� ���� ���'� �����*������ �������,�� %���� *��'���� ����

�1��������,���������8��������1�������������������������7�%�5��

�
�:��$����������M$��1�

����������8
��������� ���������
����5�
�
�A��.��� ������,�� ������� ��� ���� ��8����� ���� %���� ��'��� ��� ��� ���
�� ������ ��� �����

���
��*��������������*�������,����1��
����,��%���������*�����%��������������
�
����*��'��� ��������5�

�
�3��$�'��1
�������������*�������������8��� �� 
�����������%���4��8��
������� �� ��
��

����
��������8�������
�����%��'���������*5�
�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
�����*���*����1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
������%������,��*������1�������� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2���
�

Page 14



��*�#�������������0�
�
162������""�#���"�.*�%����������� ����<�����!��������������!����%!�$���"�!�#�����

"�!�3866�"!�)�3(4E����6(:E(�
�
132�	� ��)��!�!<� -	�� #*�� $�*��� !���!��� ��"�#��� !��*#����?� ��#!����� �� ��

�!���*!�������,���!�)���� �!!�$��%�����!��A�*���!)����%����������� ����
)�!A����������$�!��%��������!�#��"����#�?�$��#���������������#!�����9� �(��

�
1&2�	�<�#*�����-	��$�������������"�������!<��!���*!�������!(�
�
1'2�/�����#�������#�������� ������"�#������� ������A�����������!�<����%�� ��� �����

��!���)���?� ���� �#���)�#� !�#���!<� $�*��� �����  ���� *���!)�����  <�
����!�������������)�!A����!���*!��(�

�
1>2�	#A��$���%��� ����� ��)��� �!�� ��*%�� "�!� ������� �*�� ��� �� �*!D�� "���*!�� ���

�!���!�<�!�%*���������"����#�������� ��A��%��<���)(�
�

�<� ������0�
��������������	���	������
��	��.��,��
��
�
��� �����%��������

�����88�!������
(��������%��������

������
���#�������
�
������
�1�
��*�������8�����*��������������,������)����
�����������%����
8����������
��������� ������
�%�������
�
������
��������
�
�	������ �������
� ������� ��?�������� ��� ��* 
������1���� 20	:���)����
� ��� 8���
������ ��
8�

���������������*�����1����:�J��8����,���������5�
�
����������%���� 
���)����
�������
��������� ���������8� ��������,������������@�9���	���

�����,���7����
J��8������������*����5�
�
�:������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ����� �����?����� ���� ������ ��%
��  ��8��*����� 
���� ����4��

���
��������*�������������+������� ���� ������
�������� ��7���� ����

����,����������
������?�������������������������������������%���8������8��*���
8������������  ����
8���������*��������8���������,�����������	��9���		������,������%��?���������5�

�
�A����������
���� �����������������������8�������		�)����
������88�����A	J��8��
���%
��

������������
8������������  ������* ��,�������� ��8��*�����8��*�1�������%����
�8��
����������%����*�3������*8����%
����������� ��������8�	3:������������5��

�
�3��$

� ������
� ���������� 8��� ��*���
����� ������  ������
� ��  ������ 
�,���� ����

����������
� ���� �������� ����� ��,�� %���� � ������ ��� ������� ���� ���,���� 1�

� %��
 ��,����� ��� ��  ������
�����1��� ���� 8�������� ��� ��
�,������ �����*��� ����� ���
�* ��,������
�������1�

�%������������������������5��

�
������
�8��������������
�

Page 15



�	������ �� 
���*���� �8� ���� .$#�� ���,���� 1���� ���� (�$#� ���,���� ������� ���*�
������*�����������%
�*��������������* ���������
����� 
���������
 ���� �� 
�����
���������*������
�,������ ������
��8�

�1�����

�������������������8��*���� ���
5�

�
�������� �������
� ��
�� ���� (�$#� ���,���� ���� ��� ��  �������  �� 
�� �������� ���

������*���� ���� ����,����  ������� ���� 8���
�������� ���� �  ��������� 8��� �� ��  ����
 
���������� ������
�%���������%������������8�

�1��������������������8��*�����
���,���5�

�
�:������  ��,����� ���
������ ��*�����������4��  
���� 8��� ���� (�$#� ���,���� ��� %�� ��;


�������1����)����
�B��,����������������.�� ���
����������$((�
���
�������*������
������������������ ������� ��,�������8��������%
�*���� �����8�������1����,�������
��������� ���� �8� ����� ?��
����� ��� ��?������� %�� ���������� ��� ���� H)����
� -�����4�
�����
����������� �����������1�

5�

�
�A������ �������� *���� ��,��  ��,����� 8������� �  ��������� ��� ��,�
� � �����������

1��'����1����)����
�B��,����������������.�� ���
�� ������
��
�������������1��'��8�
���� ������
������ ������ ���������� ��������**��������������������� 
�������8���
�88����,�����������5��

�
�3������ *���� ������� �� ����� ���1� ����� ���� ��*%��� �8� ��
����� ����������� 8��*�

��� ���
� ���� %���� �������� ��� C���� ���� ���� �� ���*����� ��������� 1���� )����
�
B��,����������������.�� ���
� ����)����
�2.(���,��%������'��� ��� ������� �����
�������
����8������������������������8��+��

�������� ��������� �1��'���5�

�
������
��+ ���������������'�������  ��������������
�
������1������������

��8� �������88����� 
�������1�������$((������������ ����������
��
1�����,��1��'����������� ��������,�� ����� �������������� �����8��*������
� ������� ���
����%�����������?��
�����8����,���� ��,��������)����
����������5��
�
���� ��1� ���� �������  ��,������� 2.(� )����
� ���� ���� )����
� B��,������� ���������
.�� ���
� 8��� ������ ��  ���� ����  ��������� �1��'���� ��� ������� �� ���
�� ����������� �����
 ���1��5�
�
-��*���������

���&�%������8������������������  ����������

�������� �����������������
����������� ��� 1��
�� �����,���� ���� ��1���������  ������
� �%���� ����1�� ��� ��*� ��� ���
1��'��� ��� ���� "+�����,�� ��*%��� 8��� �$((� 1���� ���� �� ���*���� ����  �������� ���
������� ���� 8��*��� ���
������ ��*�����������4�� ,������ 8��� �� �����8��*���  �%
��� ���,����
1�����
�,����5�
�
������
���?�������
�
������1� ���������� ���
������ ���� ����������

��������*���
� �#$(������������ ���%��
*��������� �
���
��� 1���� ���� 8������� �  ����������� 8��� �* ��,�*����� ������8���� ����
�� �����5�
�
(�%7������������*����1������������������8���1��.#�L�$�����������*�����������������
�8� ����� ����
��������������������
4�� ����'��%����**��������� ����

��$((��-��������
(���������������������������
���**�����88���,�
,�����������,��������������8��*�����5�
�
�

Page 16



	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���$������$��
���
(��������%��������

�������!
��*����
�
����������	��
��������	�D������
������E���
�	����������
��
�
�	������ �������
� �������20	:�� ��?������ �

� ������
�� ��� ������� ����� %�� $ ��
� ��		� ���


����� :�J� �8� �

� �
���%
�� ������>���,���� ������ ���� ��  ������
� %�����5� ����� 1���
�����,��5�

�
����&�����������8�������		�)����
������88�����A	J��8��
���%
��������������
8����������

��  ������������ ������
�%������5�����������,�*����1�����1����������1��'�%��
�$((����88����������������������� ��8�������
��*����������

������������*�������5�
��������������� ����)����
�A	��������8�	3:�������������1���������+��

������1�5�

�
�:��)��
�� ���� �+�������� �8�  ������
� ������� ��� ����,����
�� ��� ����� 1��� ��� �
���
�� ��

���������������������
� ����1������������
��������1�

��
��*���
��%���� ����������
���� �%�
���� �8�  ������
� %������� ��� �����

��  �������� ���� ����� �������� ���� �����
��������� �
��������������%��*���������1������������*���5�

�
�A��������
� 8������� ������ ����� �

� ��1� ������
� ���������� 8��� ��*���
����� ������

����������
��������������������,����1�%�������� ����%�� ��,�����5��0�������������
(�  ������ ��,����� *�������� %��1���� ��������� ������� ���� ������ ��
������ ��1�
 ��,��������,����1�����
��������� ������1��������*�������**�����������
��
	��5�$����������1��������,���������������+��

���� ��������� ��  ������%��1����
�$((����88������������� ��,�����5�

�
�3��)��
�� ������
� 1�
��*��� ���� 8���� ����� ���� (�$#� ���,����� 1����� �� 
����� ����

.$#����;�%
�*�������,�������1� ��,�������8�

���;�%
�*�������,��������������������
%���'� � � ����  ����  ��,���������� �8� ��� �+���*�
�� �������8�
� ���� ����� �88����,��
���,����1�������1�<�J��8������
���������������������8�1������,��������������,�����
��� �

� �8���� ���� ��+� 1��'� �������,�� ��;�%
�*����  �����**��� �����%�� ��,���� ����
������
����������%
����*���8�*����5�

�
�6��������
��
���������������8������������������������1���*�����������������1��������

8��� �� �1�
,�� 1��'�  ������ �
������ 1��� ����
�� ��,�� �����,��� �� 8�

� ��;�%
�*����
���,���� ���� ���� �����,�� ����� ���,���� %��� �����,��� �� ��������� ��*���
����� �����
���,���� �������5�=�� ���� 8�������� �����1��
��*���� ������,���:��� �� 
����������
��,�� ���� �������,��� ����
���������������� ���*�%��'� ��� ���� ������� 
�,�����1�����
1��
�� ��,�� �

�1��� ������ 
�,�
� �8� �������� ����� ��?����*����� ��� ��� � ��� ��� �
�
���������� �����%�� ��,���� ����������
� ���������%
�� ��*�� �8�*������1�����1�

�
��1�%�������������������������������
��������5�

��
�<��������
� 1�
��*��� ���� ��;
�������� �8� ���� (�$#� ���,���� 1���� )����
� B��,�������

��������� .�� ���
� ���� ���� �$((� 
���
���� ���*�� ���� ����*�,��� ��� ������� ����
?��
���� �8� ���� ���%
�*���� ��� �88���� ��� ��* ������� 8��� %��)����
� ���������� ����
������ ���'���
������ ���
������ ���� =
���� ������4�� ���
��*���� ���� )����
� ����
�
0�,�
,�*����2��1��'���02/�5�

�

Page 17



�
��������
� ��'�� ����� ���� ��1�  ���������� ���
������ ���� ��������� �

�������� *���
�
�#$(�� ��������� ��� %�� *��������� �
���
��� 1���� ���� 8������� �  ����������� 8���
�* ��,�*�����������8���������� �����5��

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

�����88�!������
(��������%��������

������
���#������
�
����	� �������
� �+ ������� ���� ����'�� ���� �  ���������� ���E� ����	�� �
�� ���������� ����
��	��	��
��
�
$

� ���,���� ������ ���� ������ ������� 1��� ��  ������ ����� �������1���� ���������� ����
���������*���������������� �
��������5�
�
����	��
����������	��	��
������
�
(�%7������������*����1������������������8���1��.#�L�$�����������*�����������������
�8� ����� ����
��������������������
4�� ����'��%����**��������� ����

��$((��-��������
(����������������� �������
���**�����88�� ���,�������������� ������� ��������,���� �����
�����8��*�����5�
�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
���� �*���*����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� ��$��
�� 1���  ��� ���� 
���� ��
�:6�� �=���
�%���������5�
�
���� �*���*����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� !����� 1���  ��� ���� �������� �:6��
�� �=���
�%���������5�
�
����*�����������*�������1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2�7�
�
��*�#��� $��#�)��� ���� "!����)� ���� #���#�� %����� ���@�!!��� !���������  <� ���"�
��!�#����#�!��������!������ *�%����
�
��*�#��������0�
�
162�������������� ��!%��� !�G*�!��%?� ���#�)�����#��$������6&8?�@�!!��� ���"�#��������

���"���!�#����������)�����$����&8E��"���!��#��*��!�(�
�
132����� �� �*!� ����@�!!�����*�#��� ���?� ��� ���� ���� �"� ���� �#�����<� <��!� 388=� ��

3868?��#�������9*���;E��"��*#��������)����(�
�
1&2������ ��� !�������� ��� ����� �����G*���� ���� *��##���� ��� ��!"�!)��#�� �����

<��!D�� #��������� ��)�����!������ �F������� ���� ��!������������� �!�9�#�� ��� ����
��!��#��*��!������ !�G*�!������ ��#!����� ��� ������ !��������� ���"����%� "!�)�
���"���!�#�����*���!��"�!�����!�)�����!��"������#�����<�<��!�3868���3866�����
���!<��* ��G*����<��!(�

�

Page 18



1'2�����!��*��� !���!������������ ���������"���<�3866�@�!!��������""�!���'6E��"�
���%� ��� !��������� ���"� ��!�#���� �*���!�?� �)�!����%� �*!� ��!"�!)��#�� "!�)�
$��!���� �*!���"��*��������� ����)�>����#�)"�!�� �<���������������!���"�6>&�
�*���!�����(��

�
1>2�	��� ��*�#��� #���!�#��� "�!� ��)�#����!<� #�!�?� ��!������ �*���!���� �����%� ����

!����������������*!���%�#�!������� ����*������� ������*!�� ������!��#��$����
 �� �!������� ��� �� ��!����������$�<� ���� "�#*����� ��� ������!��%� �*�#�)���
�*#������)�!����������������$���� ���%�������%���<����#�!�(��

�
��*�#���"*!���!������0�
�
162����� !����#�)���� �"� ���� /	��� ��!��#�� $���� ���� 
�	�� ��!��#�� 1���!�� ��!)�

������)���� ���� !�� ��)���2� ���� ���� �)��!����� !���� ��� ���<�� ��� ������%�
������� ��� !��*!�� ��)�� ���� ����� ������������<� "����$��%� �������� ����
���#��!%��"!�)���������(�

�
132����� #!���#��� !���� ���� 
�	�� ��!��#�� ���� ��� �*���!���%� ������� ��!�*%�� ���

������)���� ���� !�#���!<� �!�#���� ���� "�#��������%� ���� ����!�*���<� "�!� ��
�*���!�� �������� ���� ��!������  *�%��� ���  �� �!%������� "����$��%� ����!�
���#��!%��"!�)�������!��#�(�

�
1&2������!����*��#�����������)�����!�����D��������"�!�����
�	����!��#����� ��#�7

��#����� $���� @�!!��� �����!���<� ���#���%� /�������� ���� ���� �	

� ��#����<�
���)������ ������*!�� ���� �������������!�����!���"� ������� ��)������!���"�
������$���!��#��������!�*%�������"���%��G*����<?����!�G*������ <�!���������
�������N@�!!����*�*!�D�#���*�������?�����!�%!�����%�$���(�

�
1'2�����#���%���)����������!�������"*!���!�����!�*���<����������������%!�����

$�!A��%�$����@�!!��� �����!���<� ���#���%� /�������?� ��!��#*��!�<� �!�*��� ����
$�!A��"� �##*��������� ���!������?� ��<������!������?� #�))*���<��*!���� ����
�����������%�"�!��""�#��������#��!%�(��

�
1>2�����)����!�#����!���!������$�����������*) �!��"�����<������#��!%���"!�)�

������������� ����!��*#������L�!��������������!�)���?���%����!�$����@�!!���
�����!���<����#���%�/������������@�!!����/
������ ������A�������!���������
��!�%������#��"�!��#�������#������*�<��"��F#�����#�������!���!�����$�!A��%(�

�
��*�#����F�!��������������A���������!�#���������0�
�
	�����!��#��*��!����������!�#�!�!��$����*���!����������%�����$�������*!��#��
��������*����)���!�*%��*���������������%�(�
�
���� ��$� ��!�#��!?� ���� �"� ���� ���""� ���� �����!�� $������ �	

� ���� �#!���� ����
��*�#��?� $��� ����� $�!A��� ��� ��!�� ��� �#������ ����� ��!���%�#� ����
�!���"�!)�������� #���%�� ��� ����  !������ ���� G*����<� �"� ��!��#�� �!������� ���
@�!!���!��������(��
�
������$��������������!�����!�?��/
�@�!!�����������@�!!��������!���<����#���%�
/��������"�!�����!��*���!��������!���!�����$�!A��%����#!��������!*�<� ����%!�����
#�!������$�<(�
�

Page 19



��!)�!� ��*�#����!� .� � ����� "�!� !�������%� ���� ����������� #����� ��� ����� �����
#���%�� ���� �*�������%� ��� $����� !�#�����%� ���� *�$�!!������ ��!������ � *���
��!�$�� ��� ��)� ��� ��� $�!A��� ��� ���� �F�#*����� ��) �!� "�!� �	

� $���� ����
����!�)����������!���!��������*!������"�!)�!�#�����������)�����!�����D���������
"�!����!���"�!)����* ��#���!��#��$���������!��(�
�
��*�#���!�G*����0�
�
������$��!�#�����?���#�*���%�����!���*!#������#������)�����1�	
2?�#�����*�����
 �� )�����!��� #�����<?� $���� ��<� "*!���!� ����!�*������� "�!� �)�!���)�����
������"��������!���!���(�
�

* 9�#�� ����%!��)����$���� ������!�#��!��"���$?�/��M�	���������%�)���?� ����
#������� �"� ����� !����*����� ���� ���� ��*�#��D�� ����A��  �� #�))*��#����� ��� ����
�	

?������#�?�
�!���%�#�����%����������!������))�����""?���!��#��*��!������
#�!�!������#������%�������!���"�!)�����(�
�

�
� ������0�
/	���,	
���	�K��,��
�
��� �����%��������

������'�����������
(��������%��������

�����,��������

�
�
������
�������1������������������
�
�	��������� ��* ���� ������

�� #��������� ��� �������'���� ����� ���

���� 8��� ���
�� ����

�� ������ ����� &
��' ��
� ��� ����������5� ����� ���� ������ �� ������?��� ��

���
������
��� 8���������K� ��� $*������� ������
���� '��1�� ��� N8���'���N�� ������,�����
�
%������� ��� ��,�
,��� ���

���� ��C���� �8� 1�

�� �,��� �� ��
���,�
�� �*�

� ����� ����
 �* ������C����������*���
���������������������� ������������8���������������'�
���� ��
����� �������5����

����1��� ������
�� ��� ������ 8�

�1���������?��'������
����-�
��������5�

�
���� 0!���"����������
����������,���*���������<��'*��%��1�����������������������

������� >� ���� ����������� ��� �+������ ���� 8��*� �������� ������������ ���
� ���*��
��,������ 
���� 8��*� )���� ����������� ��� 2����� )�
���� ���
������ 
��������� ���
��,�� ��
�����)����
5�������* ������������*����� �����	5@3� ���

������%��� 8�����8�
���
������*���
������  ���������)����
��
���5�$���1�
���������������� 
������%��
�"������������5�

�
�:�� 0!��� ���� ���������� �� 8��*�1��'� �����*����1�������
�"�,����*����
� ���� �����

��,����������������
�%���*������� ����������������1���������
4��
������
���������
����2�����)���5�$�� �����8�����������*��������
�1�

���,����
�*���������������������
������� 
������
������ ��� ����2�����)�����8�"��
����8��� ���� �� �����8� ������8�����
�����������������%
��8���0!���� ��������5�

�
�A�� 0�� ����� �*��� ��,����*����
� ���������� ���� -������ ���
��*���� ,�����

�,��1��
*���
�����8�,�����8���*���������%���������
���8���������5�
�
�3�������� ��� �� 
��'� �8� �������������� ���� �,������� ��� ��
������ ��� ���� ��,����*����
�

�* ����������8�����8����
������N8���'���N5�����������
������������������������������
���?������8�����
������ �1���������,�������5�

�

Page 20



�6������ ��;� �����,�� ��**��������� ������ 8��*� ���� B��,������� �8� ����������N��
�����

� ������� 8��� �
�*���� ������� #��������� N(��
�� ����� ��  ��,������
�
������*�����8��
�*�����������������,����*����
��* ����N��� ����������*%����8�
����
������������
��������������+������������������8����
����������
�������

�
•� $������8���������'��8���������������8����1����������*��������%��������C�������

���*���
����,�
,�������+��������5�
•� ������?����*����8��������,�
�*����8�1����� ������
�������+������������
�� ���

���������%
�� �����������
���
�1�������  
���5�
•� ���� 
�'�
������ ����� �
����  ��+�*���� �8� �+��������� ������ ���  � �
������ ��������

1��
�� ������� ���������
�  �������� ��� ������� 
���;���� ���������� ��������
���������� ���'� �8� �������,�� ������  �

������� ����'� *�,�*����� ���� 
���� ����
��*�������������
�������5�

•� ���� 
�'�
������ ����� �+ 
��������� �8� ����� ���������
� 8����
� 8��
� ��������� 1�

�
����������������%����*�������5��

•� ���� ���'� ����� �+ 
����������8� ���
������1�

� ��
���*�7��� ��,���*����� ��� C���;�
����,����
�1;���%���������
�����5�

�
�����8�����������
��
�

����(������ �����  �������� ��������  
��������%�� 0!��������������* ������ ���������
���� ���
��������� ���
�����*������� ����������� �+��������� ���)����
� ����
� �����
��*���������������
���������8����������������8�����8����� �����������������������'�
�8���,�������,����*����
��* �������,��%����8�

�����������5�

�
�%��#�?������ ���� �  �� ������ ����8� �88�����  �� ���� �� �� ���� 8��� ���� �
�������

��**������� ���� "����*�� ���� #������������ ���� (�������%
�� ��**��������
=,��,��1�����(����������**������� �������*�*%���� ���%������ ��������������
����������
N����� ����%�
������������
��������
�������
��������������+ 
�������5�

�
���� -������� ��?����������"����*������#������������=(����� ���
�������������8�

����  �������
� �����*��� �* ����� �8� ���
�� ���� �+ 
�������� ���� �+ 
��������� ���
)����
��������1��' 
�������
������1������������* �����8��� ��
�8���������8����
��
�������

�������������,�� ��
������#������1�

���,����
���* ����������%���*����
�� 
������� ����� 8��� ���� *���8������� �8� 
�1� ���%��� ������
������ ����
��,�
� *�����8��������������*�5�

�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
���������1*����)�*��<2������������)������ �����!����(�
�

�@� ������0��	�����	������@���	���
�
��� �����%��������

���(��,��-��
'����
(��������%��������

������
���,�����
�
�	��������
��������������������������� �� ���
��8�������
���
���������8�%���������������

)����
� ���
�� %�� ��,���
�� �����,�������� ��� ���� ����� 1��
�� ������ 8��� 
���� ���
%�������� ������ ����� ��� �������
�� �����,��� ���  ���� �8� �� �������
� ��������%������ �8�
�����5�

�

Page 21



����������
� ������ ����� ����  �� ���
�� �������� ��� ������
� �?��
�������� �8� ���������� ���
 ��,���� ���� �**������� 
����� %��� ����� �����1��
�� %�� �� ���� �88� ��
������ ���� �����
�,�����*�������� �%��1����1����)����
�������

�����������������������,��
�%
�����
������ 1��
������ ������
�� 1�

� ���1� ���������%
��� ������� ��� ���� ��� ������ �8�
���������� %��1���� ������� ����  ������ ������ �
������ �������� %�� � ���8���

��
����������������������$����&�����!�����1�����1�����������������
 � �����������5�

�
�:��������
������8������;���������������*���������������1������*�����
��%�����������

����������1��������)����
�������*�
���������
��1������
�1������*���%�������������

�,�
�� �8� �� ��,������ ����
�� %�� ��,��� �� -���� ���
� ���� ���� �� ��,��� �8� *����
����������������5�

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

�����*�.�������
(��������%��������

�����,��������

�
�
���������������	���	��	��
�� !���
�	����������
��
�
����������
�%�
��,��� �����1���� ���������� ����� 
���� ���*���
������ �������
�,������ 8����

8�������8��*�
��8����

�
���
������������5�
�
�:�� ������
� ��*����� ��%����� ���� ����8� =88������ ����� ����  ��,����� ���
������

��*�������������������������������*��������8�	A���$ ��
���		���
�

•� ����� =88������ ���� ��*%����� ��� �  �� ������� �������'�� �����
��� 1��'� ����
 ������,�
�� *�'�� �� ������������� ��� ��8
������!�,���*����� 1���� ���� ��*� �8�
����������� 8���� ���� ��%�
������ 8������� 8��*�
�� ��� ���'
��)����
4�� �����
�����
 ��%
�*������ ��,�������?���������������8���
���
����,����5��

•� ����� �� ���%��*���������

����,�� 
�%%����� ��������%��������������(0!=�$��
�!$�� ��,�� ��
� ����� #������� ������ ������
�� ���� �� ���������,�� %������� ���
�  �� ������� ���  ��*���� ���� ����� 8��� �?��
��������� ���'���� ��� ������� �����
������
���
�������������1������
�1�����*��8��*�%�������������������������
�,�
�
�8� !�,���*���� ������ ��  ���� ���� ���� ��,����
�� �88������ %�� ����  �� �����
�� �����������8�%��������������

�
�A�� ������
� ��*����� ��%�����*�*%���� ����� ����� ���*%��� ������� ��� ����*������� �8�

	
���$ ��
���	������
�

•� #�?����� ��%����� ��� ���1� ��������� �� �� ���� ��� ����
����� ����� ��� )����
4��
�����
����������
� ��%
�*������ ������
�������
����������1�)����
�����%���8�����
��%�������

��8��*�������������%�������8�����%���������������,��������������1����
���� ��*� �8� ��������� �� 8���� ���� ��%�
������ 8������� 8��*�
�� ��� ���'
�� ������
�����
����� ��%
�*������ ��,�������?���������������8���
���
����,����5�

•� ������� ����%��������������� �����8�����* �������,�
,����(0!=�$����������
�
!�,���*����$���������������������������
������ ��'����� �8���
���
�������
��
���� ��������� ���� �� ���*���� 8��� ��**�������� ���� ����
� !�,���*����
� ���8���

�������������
���
�������

�
�3��������
�������8������������  ����������������� ������,��1��'����?�������1����������*�

�8���8
��������!�,���*��������'���������,�
� *�����8���8����8�������8��*�
������
���� %���� 8������*���� ���� ����� ���� ���� �* ������ ������ ��� ���8�� �1��� 8��*�

Page 22



��* 
��������%���� ����!�,���*�������� ��1����� ��8
������������ �* ��,���� ����
!�,���*���4�� �� ���
�5��

�
�6�� ������
� ��� 8������� ���������� ����� ���� �������� ��%���� $�*������������ ���

��*����������� �� 
��'� �8� ���8������� ��� ������ �1�� �%�
������ ��� ���*�
���� )����
4��
�����*�� ���� ����� ����� 1��
��  ��8��� ��� ��
�� ��� �� �����*� �8� ��������� 8��*�
)������

�����������'��������� ����%�
����8���
���
�����8�����������5�

�
�<��������
� 1�
��*��� ���� �  ��������� 8��� �� ��
�������� ���*����1����"�������'
��� ���

�����������������������8
������!�,���*��������'����8�������%���8����8����� �� 
��
�8�)����
����������,�
� *�����8���8����8�������8��*�
��8���
���
���,���*������������
��������%
�� ��� ���� 
������ ���*�� 8��*� 1����� ���� ������
� ����  �� ��
��  
��� ����
��
�,���� �8� 
���
� ���,����� ���� 1�����  �� ��
�� ����������� 8������� �* ������� ���
)����
���������������
����������*����� ��,�����5��

�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
�����*���*����1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
������%������,��*������1�������� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2����
�
162���*�#�������������?�*���!�#*!!�����!��������"�!�������#�����������"� *�������

!����?�@�!!��� #�*��� ������!��<�����������%������ �����!���$�*��� !����� "�!�
����� ���  *������� !����� ����� ��� #*!!����<� !�#������ ��� ��!�� �"� �� ���������
!�����!� *������"�!����(�

�
132���*�#��� �������������$����������������������%���!)����*����������������!����

"��!�"*����%�"�!)*���"�!�������#����*���!�����(�
�
1&2� ��*�#��� !�)����� �� ����� ���� ����"� �""�#�!�� ����� ���� �!����*�� #���������

��)�����!����������!*#���?��������)�����%��"�6'���	�!���38660��
�

•� ������""�#�!��������) �!�?�������!��!����?�*���!��A�����������$�!A�����
�!��#�����<�)�A��!��!�����������������"�*��#��,���!�)���?�$����������)�
�"� ��#*!��%� �� "��!� ���� !� ����#��� "*����%� "�!)*��� ��� ��#A��� @�!!��D��
*���!�<��%��!� ��)�������!���������G*����!���*!#���"�!���#�����!��#��(��

•� ����� ���*��  �� )���� ��� #����#����� ��  <��%� ��!�*%��  ������ �*#�� ���

�,��	?��,	?�����!��������<���%���?�����!���*�#��������!��!�����������
 �����?�������!��!����?�����!�)��������#����"�!��G*���������?����A��%����
���*!�� ����� ������ ��#��� �*���!������ $���� �� ��$� ��#�)�� "!�)�  *�������
!����� ��������%�� ������ �"�,���!�)����%!���� �*���!�� �!������ ����!���<�
�""�#���� <������!�������!����!��������"� *�������!�����

�
1'2���*�#���!�)������� �����)�) �!���������������) �!��%!�����������)�����%�

�"�6;���	�!���3868���0�
�

•� ��G*������ ���������!�$���%����!���!���!�������%���%�����������@�!!��D��
*���!�<��%� ��#���� �!� ��)�?� ��� ��!��#*��!� ��%���%����%� ��$� @�!!��� ����
 ���"����� �* ���������<� "!�)� ���� !�����!� *����� �"� ����  *������� !�����

Page 23



���!� ����<��!�?�$���� ������)��"���#*!��%��� "��!����� !� ����#��� "*����%�
"�!)*��� ��� ��#A��� ������ *���!�<��%� �!� ��)�� ���� �!������ ���G*����
!���*!#���"�!���#�����!��#��(�

•� �����!���!�� �������*���������!���"���#�)���%����������%�
�,��	?� ����
��#��� ,���!�)���� 	���#������� ���� ����!� #�*�#���� ��� ����A��%� *�� "�!�
��#�����*�#�����������*!��%���������!�)����"�!���))*�������������#���
,���!�)�������#�"�#���<�*���!��������#���������

�
1>2���*�#��?����!�"�!�?����������������������������!��#�����$�!A?�!�G*������$����

���� ��)� �"� ��"�*��#��%� ,���!�)���� ����A��%� ��� �������)���� �"� �� "��!�
"*����%� "�!)*��� ���� ����  ���� "�!��#�)��%� ���� ����� ���� ���� �)�������
������������"���$�<�"!�)�#�)�������%�� �*������,���!�)����������$�!���
��"�*��#��%������)�!����%�����,���!�)���D���!�������(��

�
142� ��*�#��� ��� "*!���!� #��#�!���� ����� ���� #*!!���� �� �*!� 	�)�����!������ ���

��)����!����%� �� ��#A� �"� #��"����#�� ��� ����!� �$�� � �������� ��� ���)*�����
@�!!��D�� �#���)<� ���� ����� ���<� $�*��� �!�"�!� ��� !��<� ��� �� �<���)� �"�
�����*���"!�)�@�������������������A����<�!������� ����<�"�!���#�������"*���
!�����%(�

�
1:2���*�#���$��#�)�����������!�*���<�"�!�������%���������)����$�����!�#���#A����

����!��!����#�����*�������"�*��#��,���!�)��������A��%�"�!����� ���"����"�����
������� �"� @�!!��� ��� ���� �������)���� �"� �� "��!� "*����%� "�!)*��� "�!� ��#���
%���!�)�������������*������ �������������%�!���!)?�"!�)�$��#��������*�#���
#��� �!���!�<� ����� ���� ������!<� �"� ��#��� ��!��#��� ���� $��#�� �!���!�<�
!�#�%������ "�#��!�� �)��!����� ��� @�!!��?� �*#�� ��� ��#���� ���� �#���)�#�
���!�������(�

�
:�� ������0����	��
���������
�
�	����

�
��� �����%��������

���������&
�'�
����
(��������%��������

�������#�1
�����
�
�	������� ������
� ������ 1���� ����  ����*���� ���� ��������� *���� %�� ���� ������

����

��%���� !��� � ��� ���� ����������� 0���������� ����� ���� $��������� ��� ����
�**������
���1�������8��������� �����������������
����8�����%�����������������������
�  ��������������'��
���
�������
��8��������������
�"
�����������1��'�8��*�2��1��'�
#��
5�

�
����������
� ������ ����� �����  ������� ���� %���� �������� 8���*���� ������� ���� ����� ���

���3>�6���%�������� ����� 8���-�

� ����
������������'���� �-�����1��� �� �����
������%*���������1�����
����%���8����8�������������5������1������������%������
����������� ���������� ����� ���� $��������� ���� 1��� �� /��� ��
���� ��� ����
�
����� �����
����1��������5�����

�
�:��������
� 8������� ������ ����� -���� 1��� ��
�������� ��� ����
��*� 8��� ���������
�

��-��� �����	��������������� �* �����,��8����������� 
���
�������
��,����������1��'�
��8������������ ��*��������� ���� ��**��*���� �����,�
� ���� ���� ����� 8��� �����1���
������������������
������ �����
�������������:�5�

�

Page 24



�A��������
� �
��� ������ ����� �-�� ���� ���� ��  ���� �8� ���� �� ���*���� 8��� ����� ����
��8���� 2��1��'� #��
�� =88���� �8� ���� #��
� #���
����� �=##�� ���� ���� #��
� -�������
0�������5���

�
�3��������
�%�
��,��� ������� 8�

�� ��������������������
����1��'�1��
��%�� ��� ����%����

���������� �8� ����������4�� ��**������ ���� 1��
�� ���%
�� 
���
�  �� 
�� ���� ���
�
�����*���������,���������������������������������'����88��������������
����1��'����
����������5�

��
������
������8������?�������
�
�	������� ��������8�"+�����,��1������ ��� ��������8�"+�����,���������������!�����
� �8�

���������,�
�� 2��
� (��
���� ���� ��� ���� �����*��� �8� ���� ����������� 0����������
����� ���� $��������� ��0�$��� �+ �������� ���� ������
4�� ����  ����*���� ��� ����
���������*�����������$��������4��*�����������<�����������		5�

�
����������0�$���,������������������*�����������*��������8������<��������������'������

���������,�
� ���������� ����� ���� "+�����,�� ����"�� ��**������� �� &��������
�����(�������������*����%���8�����������'���8��-�5���������
����8����������������
�����������%����8�������0�$�$���������*�������%�8������8���
�������������*�������
1����������*�,�������*������8��1�������������+�������5�

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���#���$%%����
(��������%��������

��������(�
����
�
%������������
������������
��
�
�	������������
� ������ ����� ���������� �8������������ 0��������������� ����$����������

������

������'���1��������������������%��������,�
�������8�M�����
�0�����������,���
��
������������	����(� ��*%�����	��1�����1��� �%
���������2�,�*%�����	�������
�������#��
1���� �%
�������5�

�
���� 0�� ���������+���8� ����� 
�������1����� ����������� ��%
�*��� ���8��� ���������������

���
������������������� ��%
�*���������%���
���������������#�,������������������
����
������8�������2�
����� �����8��������		�1�������

���8�����:�J��������������
���
�8�����������������
�+�������8�.��
�������(�8�������)��'�����
��������������
�
����������� ����� ��� 1��
�� ��,�� %���� �* ������� ��� � ���� �� 8������� I	5	*� ��� ��
%���������������8����I	53*������
������%���� ����8����� ��,������� ���5�

�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
�����*���*����1��� �������
������
�:6���=����%���������5�
�
����*������1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2�7�
�
162������ ��*�#��� ������ $���� ����������)���� ���� ��#������ )����  <� ����

#���!�����%��� �*!�,!�*�����������!��<���������%!������!�����!��	*���!��<�

Page 25



��������))�������<?�$����*��"*!���!�!���!��?��!�����!��*�����"���<� *�������
#������*�<���������!�*���<������A����#���#���!����"�������!��<!�������#�!�#��
���$�!A�"!�)����$�!A�����(�

�
132���*�#��������������������!�#�������� ������%���%�"�!�)��<�<��!�?����������

��� 388>584� ��  *������� #���� "�!� �*��� ��#��� ��#������ ��A��%� 1����2� $���
�!���!��� ���� �* )������ ���$��%� #���!�  ���"���� "�!���!��<����(� �����$���
����!���� <�������!��<�����������%�!��!�����!��	*���!��<�����$�����K�<�
����#<������#����!�����!��������$��1���32(�����

�
1&2���*�#���"*!���!�����������������$���!���*�#���������#����)�"�!���!��<!����

1���2� ��� 3868� ���� ����� ���� �)��!������ "�!� %!����!� ��#��� #���!��� ���!� ����
���$�!A���"!���!*#�*!��!�)�������������#�))��)����������������%�����#����
"�!������$���!����!����������#����!�����!���������!���1���&2(�

�
1'2���*�#��� ����� ������ ����� ���� ���� ���� �*���!�� �"� ���� ����!�)���� "�!�

�!�����!�� 1�"�2?� ���$�!A�����?��""�#�� �"� ��������� ��%*����!� 1���2� ���� ����
������!��%������*��!<(���

�
1>2���*�#��� ���������������"*��<�����%!�������!��<!�������$�!A�$�*��� ���������

 ���� ����!����� �"���!��<����D�� #�))*��!�� ����$�*��� ��� ��� ��#��� �������
����!����#*���)�!����������%!����!���<����������#���������A����""�#���%�����
!�������$�!A������!��<����(�

�
��*�#������!�"�!��!�G*����0�
�
162��������������"��F�#*�����$!����������������"��F�#*�����������!�#��!�,���!���

�"� ��!��<�!����?� ����� 
#����?� ���� ��� ���� ����!)��� �"� ���� ��!��<�����
����%!����� �!�����!�� 	*���!��<� 1���	2?� �F�!�����%� �*!� ��*�#��D��
����������)���� ��� ���� ��#������ )���� ��� ���� 	*���!��<D�� )�����%� ��� 3:���
B*��?�3866(�

�
132���������	� !���!��� ������#������)������� ����)�����%��"� ����3:���B*�������

��A��������!��<�!�����������%�!��!�����!���F�#*�����1����2�#�))���������
.*������������
�*�<��������!)���� ���"��������!��A���"����(�����!��*�����"�
�������*�<��!��#������!��� <���"*�*!�����	�	*���!��<�)�����%� �"�!����"�����
��#���������)�������$�����!����)���������)����!�"�!$�!�����������F�����%�(�

�
:	� ������0����
���	������

�
��� �����%��������

�����*�.�������
(��������%��������

�����,��������

��
�
�����������
��
�
�	��#��88��*�� ���� ��**��*���� ��� ��������� ��**������ ������*���� ��� ������� �����

*�7��� �
�������������� ���
����*���� ��%���� ����������8� �%
��������
�����������
�  �� ������� %�8���� ���������� ���� ��'���� ��� ������� �����*���
�� %�� 2������ �8�
����������������
����	3�-�%��������	�5�

�

Page 26



����&�
��,�������� 
��������4��)����
4��-�����������
���������������������'�8�����*���
�
���� �%
���?��������������8�

�1������� ����� 
����������� ��������2�������8��������
����

�
•� (����� ����  ��%
�*� ��� ������ ���� ��,�
� � %����� ��  ���� ��� ���� ����� 8���

�������%�8���� ����������������� ����%
����
������K��
•� ��,�
� � �� H������  � ��4� �  ������ ��� �������� ���� � ������ ����  ����%
��

��
�������1����������� ��������
�� �
��������8�������
�������������1������������
�  ���������8��� �� 
�������8
���������������*�'��������K�

•� 0* ��,�����������8�����������
4��1�%���������������
������� ����
��1������
�����8�
����,�������
�������� ��� ������������1���� ������
�,������  �����������*�����
�,��
�%
�������1�
����5���

�
�:��$�'��1
���������������8��������
�������������
����������������� ��������
�*����

���� ����������� ���� ������
� 1��'� �8� ���� ���� ������� ���'� 8������ ;� ��* ������ �8�
�+ �����������������*�����8��
���;���������'�����*�������8���������1��'5�

�
�A��$
��� %�
��,��� ����� ����� �  ������  
����� �� ��%�������
� ���� 
�����*���� ��
�� ���

�����,������%�
������&������ 8��� ��		>	��1��
���  ���������� ���,������ �������� ����
������8�������������������
�������������������* �
�����������������5�

�
�3����

��������������������������������
��� 
�������*���%
���������������8�����1������

����4��&�����������
�������1�

�%�����������5�
�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���(��,��-��
'����
(��������%��������

������
���,�����
�
����	�D�����������
�E�����������	��
������
�	����������
��
�
�	��&�
��,���������������* ���������������
�� �� 
������7�������������
� �����������%������

����� ���8��� �� ���
������������������
���8�(��������%���
������*�*%�������������
�
�������� ������5�

�
����2����� ����� ���� ��
�� �8� (�������� ��� ���� %������  ������� ��� ���������� ��� ����

�������������%��������8������* �������5�������
�8�����������������������������1������
����  �1��� �8� (�������� ��**������� ��� ��'� ���� ������� *�*%���� 8��*�
��������������������������������
� ��� ��,���� ��8��*������ ���(����������**�������
������������1�����������%������'���� 
��������������������������������� �������
�
�*��������%����������5�

�
�:��#���������������������������
�� �� ��
��1�������������,����������������
���88������

%�� %������  �� ���
�� ���� ��� ���
���� ����� ������� 1������ ���� (�������� �������� ���
�����������������������
������������  �� �����5��

�
�A��-�������%�
��,�������
����1��������
���
��*��������������*���� �� 
����,���������

�88��������������������%�����������1����������
�,������1��
��1�
��*�������������
��� ��,��1� ���� ���,����� �,��
�%
�� ��� ���*� ���� ��� ���� ���� 8������� �,��
�%
�� ���
������������
�8���8�����
���
���**�����5�������
������8����1�
��*���������*����

�������8���1����� ����������
����������,�
,����*�*%�����8����� �%
��������������
������������� ���� ��**������ �� ���������,���� 1����� 1�

� 
����� �������� ���� $����

Page 27



-���*���������� �����������8�2����%���������
�����%��������������8�

����

�����
$�������8�
���1���������%����������� ���8��
���
� ���������5�

�
�3��&�
��,�������������1�

��

�1�����������
����*� ���*�����8������,�����������������

���,������ ������� ������ ���� ������8��  �������� �8�  �������� ���� ����� ������� ����
%���������������������������������%��8������������%������ ������5�

�
�6�������8������'��������%����������������������  �� �����������
�������*�����������

%�� ����� ���  ���� �8� ���� %������  ���������� ���
������ � ���8���

�� ���������
�����
�������� 
���

�� ��������� �����
������� ���>��� �� *���� ��* �������,��
�  ������ ��������� ��� 1���� �� ������������� ������� ���� %������� ���  ����%
�� ���
��������������������������%�
�����8����� ������5�

�
�<��$�'��������%���������� ����������� ����%
����*���%
��8�����������������
�������5�
�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

�����88�!������
(��������%��������

������
���#������
�
���������������	��D�3����

������������������D���
�	����������
��
�
•� ���8��*� ���� ,������ ���� ������ ��� 1����� ����  �%
��� 1�

� ��,�� ���� �  ��������� ���

��'��  ���� ���� ������ ������ ��� ����� ������ �8� ���� �������8�
� H)����
4�� -�����4�
�����
������������	�������*���� �����**�������
�����������
����5�

�
•� ���8��*�1���������������������* 
����������,�������������� ��������������,�
,���

��� ���� �����
�������� ������� ������ ��� ����� ������ �8� ���� �������8�
� H)����
4�� -�����4�
�����
������������	����������8��*������1����
�������,��
�%
�5�

�
•� ��%
����������*����8���������,����
��1�����,��1�����������?���������������������

��*����8�������1���1�

����������������� ������8��*����� �%
����������������������
������������8������������8�
�H)����
4��-�����4������
������������	����������8��*������
�����
������%���������
����5�

�
•� (�������1�*�������������������1�*����?��
�����,����� ������1�

�%�������������

�� H�������4�� ������� ���� �����4�� ��������*� �8� ���� �������� 1���� *���� ����� A������
 �� 
�� ���� 3�3��� ��* 
����� ?�������������� ��� ���� �������8�
� H)����
4�� -�����4�
�����
������������	�5�

�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
���� �*���*����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� -��
'��� 1���  ��� ���� 
���� ��
�:6�� �=���
�%���������5�
�
���� �*���*����  �� ����� %�� ������

��� !����� 1���  ��� ���� �������� �:6��
�� �=���
�%���������5�
�
����*�����������*�������1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2���

Page 28



�
�������*�#��0�
�
162� ���""�!)������#�))��)������������#���#�))*���<���%�%�)����������*!��

����� )�9�!� ����#<� ��#������� ��#�*��� )�!�� !� *��� �!�#������ �"� �* ��#�
#���*�������?� ��� ���!��!����?�  �"�!�� ��#������� �!�� ��A��?� ��� �%!����
*����)�*��<� <�����#���"�������������*�#������6>��� !*�!<�3868(�

�
132� .������������������<��!D��@�!!��D���*�*!��#���*�������?�*���%��������A�"�!#��

)����� ���� �* ��#� G*���������!�?� "����$��� ���� �!��#������ ���� �*�� ��� �����
����#���"����������0�
�
•� 
��!�������!� ��)��!����*�������������� !�����*���!��������������

"�!�#���%�� �"�!���!�%!�����%������������ ������*�����J��
•� �������� �� N%!���� ����!D� ���!��#�� ��� ������%� �*�� �������� ����

����� ��� ���*������ $������ ���� ���!�������?� ����#<� ���� "����#����
#����!������ $���� %��*���� ����!�*���<� "�!� ������� ��� ��"�*��#��
��#������)�A��%?����J�

•� �)�!���� ���� *��� �"� ������*�#��D��$� ����� ��� �� #���*�������� ��!���?�
$������ ������"��#�����#���*�������������!�%!��������$��������!��������
�*���!���%���#*)����������� ��������$������(���

�
1&2� 	#A��$���%������������"�!�#���*�������������#�*�������!��%�������������

���)��������!�#�%����������#!*#����$�!A��"��������������������A�"�!#���7�
#�)�!������"��F��!����������!����)���#�"������7���������A�����)��%����"�!�
����!�$�!A(�

�
1'2� 	���� ���������������������!��#�����<������* ���������������%���)����!����

��� �#������%� ��  ����#��� .*�%��� "�!� 3866563� $������ �!���#���%� ��!��#��?�
#*����%� ���� #���� �"� !*����%� ���� ��*�#��� ���� ���*!��%� ��� #�)�*���!<�
!��*����#���(�

�
1>2� ������������������!���0�
�

•� ���"�!)� ���� ���*��� ���� ������ ��� $��#�� ���� �* ��#� $���� ����� ����
����!�*���<� ��� ��A�� ��!�� ���� ������ ����?� ��� ����� ���%�� �"� ����
�*##���"*�� N@�!!��D�� �*�*!�D� #���*�������� ��� 3868?� ���� )����
�!�%!�))��������!���<�#�!#*�����(�

�
•� ���"�!)�$��#���!%����������?��)���<�!�?���!��#��*��!��������!���!��

�!�� ��������� ��� ���� #���*�������?� �����%� ����?� ��� ����� ���%�� �"� ����
�*##���"*�� N@�!!��D�� �*�*!�D� #���*�������� ��� 3868?� ����� ��"�!)������
$�����!���<������� ��(�

�
•� �* ����� ���� ��)��� �"� ���� �������*���� $��� ����� $!������ ����

G*���������!�� ���� ���� ��)��� �"� ������ $��� $���� #������!� ����
!��������� "!�)� ���� �* ��#� ���� ������ ����?� ��� ����� ���%�� �"� ����
�*##���"*�� N@�!!��D�� �*�*!�D� #���*�������� ��� 3868?� ����� ��"�!)������
������!���<� ����#�!#*�����(�

�

Page 29



•� 
�������$�)��<�#����#���������$�)��<�G*���������� !���������$����
 ��#������!�����N�*##���D?������%�������!�<D��#!���#��)��"�����#����#��
$����)�!�������'8?888������������>?>88�#�)�������G*���������!������
�����*##���"*��N@�!!��D���*�*!�D�#���*�����������3868(�

�
:�� ������0�.���	���
���
���	������

�
��� �����%��������

���$���������
����
(��������%��������

��������(*����
�
������
�������������
�
�	��B�������������;
���!�,���*�������������* 
��*�������������
*��������*�

�����

���	����3������� �� 
�K�
�
�������� ���
������ ��,���*���� ���� ����  ��� ��%���4�� �������8�
� -������ ��%�� -����

�����%�
��������%���4�������������8�1��'�������������8����,����	
;�A�������
�����
������
��8�����+�*�����K�

�
�:���������� ������  �� 
�� ��� ���� ��
�� ��� ���� 7���� �� 1����� �8� ��
���� %��� �� 1����� �8�

*����5� -��
���� ��� ���� &������� %��'� ��� 1��'� 8���� ������� ��� ��
 ���� ���  ���� � �
1�
8����1�����%��I	�53�%�

����������?��,�
�����8�I3��� ����������
�5�

�
������
� ��  ����� ��%���4�� H&������4�� ����� ��
���4� ��* ����� 1����� ��

�� 8��� ����
���
��������,���*���� ��� �� ���� 
���� ����4��%��'�%����� ��+����������� ��������8� ����
*�����������������������,���	�������������7�%������ ��,������������
���������������

�'������	@
��5�
�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���$
���&����������
(��������%��������

������'����������
�
���������
�	���������	��	��
�� !��
�
�	��O��������* 
��*��������8�

����*�����������������	6;�A� ������� ������*������

���$ ��
���		5�0��8�

�%��<@��������
@3�����%������

�����������*���������	@J5�
�
���������	��	��
��#!���
�	����������
��
�
�������� 
���� ��*�����������* 
��*����1��� 
�1���1��� ��� ���� ������*������ ���$ ��
�

���@� ���� ����� ����  ��'� ��� ������ ���* 
��*���� 1��� ������� %�� ���� ����������
 ���� ���������������%���4��1�����%������8�������
�����%��'����������5�

�
���������������	��	��
���
�����	���

����������	��	��
��&!��
��
�A���������
�������8�����1�
��*������������1�������������,���*����������
�,��������

�+���� 	�:����� �  ���������� �� �,��� ���� 
���� ������ �1���� ���*���� ��� �+ �������
��
 ���� ��� %���'� ��1�� %�������� %��1���� �����*��� ���� ,��������
� 
�������� ���
������������������,������*���8�������������0�5�

�

Page 30



.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
�����*���*����1��� ����������������:3��
����1���%����������5�
�
������%������,��*������1�������� ����������������:3��
����1���%����������5�
�
���������1&>03;2�1�$��� ���������2����
�
162�
�*��� *��)���<)���� ���� "������ �)��%��� ������ �%��� 6473'� ��� ���� ��!���

)������ ��� 	�!��� 3866(� ��� "����  <� :=?888� ��� ;=>?888�  *�� ������ ������� ���)�!��
�����6=E(�

�
132����� ����� ��)��<�*���*��)���<)����$��� ��$�!�$��� ��� ���� ��!���)������ ���

	�!��� 388=� ���� ����� ���� ���A� ��� <�*��� *��)���<)����$��� #�*����  <� ����
!�#��������!�#���������*���!��� �*!D��$��#�� <� ���� "����#�������� ��A��%�
#!����(�

�
1&2��*����%�<�*�%���������������������������9*�����$������"�������� *����$������"�

)���<(�������%����%���.!������ �#A����$�!A�"�������*%�����������%�����*���*��
$��"�!��$����� <�C63(>� ������?������G*���������"�C>88���!���*������(�

�
1'2���*�#��?� ���!�"�!�?� $��#�)��� !�#���� ��$�� ����� ���� %���!�)���� ����

������!��� ��� �F�!�� 68&?888� ���!����#������� ���!� ���� ����� <��!?� �$�#�� ���
)��<�����F��#���?�������%� ��� !��A���$�� �!!��!�� ��$�����#���)�#�����
��#�����������!���%������#��!���*#����������#���)��*"�#�*!��%�������(�

�
::� ������0�38���/�O���
��

�
��� �����%��������

�����*�.�������
(��������%��������

���&�%�)�
'�����
�
������
���
�
�	��2����������������� �
�����������������**��*��������������8�������)����
���������

������������������8����* ��C���������

����;*�7����������������������
�����������
��� ���� ,�������� �8� �����
��� 8������ ���  ���� �8� �� 8���� �����  �����**�� ��� %���� ����
��	�>		�������		>	��������
�&�����5��

�
����2����� ����� �� ��*�
��� ��**��*���� ��� %����� ���1�� ��� ����� ��8���� ��� ������ 
���
�

���������� ������� ����� ��� ��,�� ��
��)���������� ���� �����*������ ��� ������� ����
��*%���������,�������8�����������%�� ����������� ������*%����8� ����������
� ������
1���������* ��� ����
�*��5��

�
�:��M�
���� ����  �����,�� �* ��,�*���� ��� ����� ��8���� ���� ���������� ��� ���� 8��?������

������*%�����8� �� 
��'�

��������������
����7��������)����
4����������������������
����� ����
�*�����������������
�������%�����5�

�
�A��)�
��*��� �������������������������%��2��*���&�'������ ����� ���*���� 8���

����� ���� ��
��� *�'���� ��� ������� 8��� ������
�� ��� ���������� �������� ��� ��� * ��
� ����
�*���5�

�

Page 31



�3�� 0������������ ������ ���������������8� ����I	5	*��,��
�%
�� 8��� ����� 8��������� �
����
� ����� ���)����
���������%������**������ ��� ���������� ���� 
�*���� ������* �����
���;*�7�������������
������5�

�
�6�������8����� ���������� ���� ��������� �8� ��������
� (��,������ ��� �����
������� 1����

����������� $���� -���*�� ���� 1���� ������

���� ��� ��**����� ����  �����**�� �8�
1��'�� ���������� ��� �* 
�*���� ��* �� � ���� 
�*���� ��� �

� ���;*�7��� ����������
�
��������������������� �������������*���%
��8�����* 
�������8���������*���������������
1�����+�������H$�����������1����P���4��������1������  �� �����5�

�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���.�����(*�����
(��������%��������

���$���������
���
�
���������������	���	��	��
��&!���
�����	��������	��	��
��)!��
�
�3��#��������������,�
����8�����������������

���� �����**����������� ���* ��C�����

%���%�
��,��������������������������88���
��%����������
�*����1������������*%�����8�
 ����������������* ������8���
�*�������������������1��
��%�� �����������������������
� �����������
���8������ �����**����� �����8������,���

�%������ �������%�8����
*�'��������8���
�8�������
���**��*����5�

�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
�����*���*����1��� �������
������
�:6���=����%���������5�
�
����*������1��� ����������������:6��
���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&403;2�1����� ��������2���
�
��*�#��0��
�
162������� ���� ��%���%� ����#<� ���� ��!��%� #�))��)���� ��� !���� ��"��<� ���@�!!���

��!�*%�� ���� ���!��*#����� �"� 38� )��� L����� ��� ���� ���7)�9�!� !����� ���
!������������!�����������������#����<��"��#�����?�"*����������!���"���"�*!�<��!�
�!�%!�))����� ��������3868566�����3866563���*�#���.*�%��(��

�
132������� ����� �� ��)���!� #�))��)���� ���  ���%� ���$�� ��� !���� ��"��<� ��� ����!�

��#��� �*���!��<� �!���?� �*#�� ��� ����!����?� @�!!��%���� ���� ��!��)�*��?� ���
!��*#�� �����*) �!���������!��<��"��##������� <� ��#!�����%������*) �!��"�
!�����������!�����$������38�)�����������)��(��

�
1&2�-��*��� ���� ��������� �)�!���)���� ��� !���� ��"��<� ���� !��*#����� ��� ����

"!�G*��#<������*) �!���"� ������� A������ ������!��*��<� ��9*!������@�!!��D��
!����������!��*#��%�������������)�������!������������!���� !��%�(�

�
1'2�@��#�)���!�#����#���%�������*�#��� <���!)���.�A�!�����������!�)����

"�!��!�����!��!*����)�A��%���������!�"�!�#�*�#����������!��*#��#���%������38�
)�����������)���(�

�

Page 32



1>2� ��� #��#�!���� ����?� ��� ����?� ����� �"� ���� C6(6)� ������ ��� "�!� ����� "�*!� <��!�
����#<�����������@�!!�������<��� ����#�))���������!��*#��%���������)�������
38�)���������7)�9�!�!�����������!����(�

�
142����!�"�!�?�����!*#���������!�#��!��"���#���#���
�!��#��?����#���*��������$����

!��������?�	!�����!*)������$�!��#�*�#����!�����#�))��#�������!�%!�))��
�"� $�!A�� ��#����!<� ��� �)���)���� 38)��� ������ ��)���� ��� ���� ���7)�9�!�
!����������� !����?� ������%� �*�� �� �!��!������� ��)��� ��� "�!� #�)�������� �"� ����
�#��)�� ���� ���!���%� $���� �F�����%� N	##������� ��$�� 3� O�!�D� �!���?�$��!��
���!��!����5�

�
:A� ������0����
�
��	-���	���@	���
��

�
��� �����%��������

�����,��������

��
(��������%��������

���&�%�)�
'�����
�
�	������� ������
� 1�
��*��� ����* ��� %�� ��%���
� ��*������ ���� ������,���,��

������

��������������������� ����������� �%
�����������%�
��������������

��8������
���� ������� ��*����������  ���
� ��� %�� ���� � � ��� ��,��������� ���������,�
�
�

�1������ �������������

���5��

�
����������
� ������ ����� ���������,�
� ��� ���� ��
�� ���,�
� ���������� ���� ��� ��,�� ���

���� ������� ��,��1� 8���*�*%���N��

�1�����������+ ������� ��������  ����*����
������������ ����� ������%���;��*��������������������� ��7������ ���� 
��� 8��� ������
�

�1������ ��� %�� ���� ���� ������
��� ��������� �������� ��� ���� ������ �1�� ��
������
�����

�1�����5��

�
�:��������
� ������ ���������,�
� *�*%���� 8��*�)����
� ���  ���� 8��� ��� ���� �������

��,��1������  �������������
������  ��������5�
�
	)���)�����* )����������##�!���#��$����
������%��!��!�:1320�
�
��� �����%��������

���.�����(*�����
(��������%��������

���!��������,����
�
%������������
������������
��
�
���� ��%���� !��� � ���)����
� ������
� ��

� ��� ���� ����������� 0���������� ����� ����
$���������������8��*������������� ���������*���������� ���
�����%�����������*������
���
��'������$�����������*%���4��

�1�����5�
�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
�����*���*����1��� �������
������6�:A���=����%���������5�
�
����*������1��� ����������������:A��6���=����%���������5�
�
���������1&'0342�1����� ��������2����
�
162������ ��*�#��� $��#�)��� ����)����  <� �� �!��� ��)�#!��� ���� �����!�������

#�*�#����!�� ��� ��#!����� �!�����!��#<� ���� �* ��#� �##�*��� ����<� ��!�*%��

Page 33



#����� "�!� ��� ������������ !�)*��!������ ������ ���  �� ���� *�� ��� �������%����
��!��<�!���������$��#�����������#�*�#����!�(��

�
132���*�#����������������!��<�!����� ����������<��!������*���!��<����������������

������������ !����$� "�!� )�) �!��� ����$��#��� ���� �F�!������ ����
����������)���� ���� #��#�!�� ����� ���� �� �*!7��)������� �*���!��<� ����
!�9�#���� ���� ����� "�!� ����!� ����$��#��� ���  �� ���� ������������<?� #������%�
�������������������!��$������!������������$��#��(��

�
1&2���*�#��� *!%��� ��!��<�!����� )�) �!�� "!�)� @�!!��� ��� �*��� "�!� ���

������������!����$��������������������!����������!�*���<(�
�

:3� ������0�����
������	��������-��@��
�
��� �����%��������

���$���&��������
(��������%��������

���(������/�

��
�
�	�������������
�1�
��*�������!�,���*���N����������������,��1����������8�����������

��� ������ ���� ���� ��� ��,�� ��
N�� ����� .���� ���� ��;��������� ���� ��  ���� 8��� ����
��* �������

����8�������
����������%����������8���������������������5�

�
����������
� ��?������ ���� ����8� �+�����,��� ���� ������ �88������ ��� �  �� ������� ���

������������
�%%�����������8����������.��������������������
�����������������*���
%���8���������������������������������5�

�
.�,�����  
�����������

��������������������1����(��������=�����<�
������������
�����
������%���������*�����5�
�
���������1*����)�*��<2������������)������ �����!����(�
�

:6� -	�	����
��
�
����������
�1�����?�������������
�1��������8�

�1�����  ����*�����
�
������
���**�������
��
�����������.��
�������(�8��������!�����
���� �����
��
������

��������(�
��������������� ���5�
�
���������������������������)���� �����!����(�
�
�

Page 34



Motion moved in accordance with Article 7.3 (iii) (d) 
 
Proposed by Councillor Jeff Green 
Seconded by Councillor Lesley Rennie 
 
Council notes  
 
(1) That under Councillor Foulkes’ leadership Wirral residents have had to endure: 
 
Two Public Information Disclosure Act Reports 
A Secretary of State intervention leading to the Sue Charteris Library Report 
Audit Commission Red Flag 
A damning Care Quality Commission Report 
A number of issues raised by the Director of Finance in the Council’s own Corporate 
Governance Statements 
District Audit qualification of the Council’s ability to secure Value for Money from a contract let 
under his leadership 
 
That under Cllr Foulkes’ leadership extra ordinary failings have become ordinary 
 
The overt politicisation of the Council’s administration, starting with the break up of the all party 
approach to Council governance and the dismissal of Conservative members from an all party 
Cabinet. Council believes this excluding tendency was compounded by his dismissal of 
Conservative members from the all party ‘HESPE Council members working party’ 
 
The erroneous claim by Cllr Foulkes himself that “the Martin Morton affair had proved that 
anyone within the council with a complaint - 'or a whistleblower, as the term has been used in 
this case' - would have their grievances properly investigated and acted upon." Leading Martin 
Morton himself to give the withering response that “This reinforced the experience repeated 
over the last few years of living in a parallel universe where wrong is right, bad is good and lies 
are truth”. 
 
The warnings from Council members following the SAR Libraries debacle of the damage his 
macho approach to leadership was doing to Wirral and that and that its culture, under his 
leadership, had become one of secrecy, fear and intimidation.  
 
That in Cllr Foulkes’ current role as Cabinet member for Finance he has refused to share any 
ideas or plans to meet the Council’s reported £25 million budget shortfall with the public or the 
Council’s Scrutiny Committees  
 
(2) Council believes the published elements of the AKA report highlight: 
 
The leadership failings of Councillor Foulkes who by refusing members calls to order an 
independent inquiry himself into the Martin Morton affair attempted to sweep aside Council 
members genuine concerns. 
 
Cllr Foulkes’ assertion that Mr Morton’s grievance (generated from his concerns for some of 
the most the most vulnerable people in Wirral) had been properly investigated and acted upon 
were nothing short of appalling and have now been shown to be, as members said at the time, 
breathtaking in their complacency, cruelty and incompetence.  
 
He presided over a corrosive culture leading to back covering, secrecy, intimidation and 
machination 

Agenda Item 5

Page 35



(3) Council further believes:  
 

• A one party Labour Party Cabinet Committee to refresh and renew the Council’s 
Governance is an inadequate response to what are extraordinary failings 

 
• The AKA report is shaming and means we cannot go on as we are and an extraordinary 

response is required from the Council to respond to the failings highlighted 
 

• The lack of action on the Council Notice of Motion recommendations calling for the 
reintroduction of an all party Committee system of governance demonstrates Cllr 
Foulkes unwillingness to adopt the inclusive approach to leadership now demanded  

 
• That accountability starts at the top 

 
(4) Council resolves - 
 
(i) That Cllr Foulkes be removed from the office of leader of the Council with immediate effect. 
 
(ii) That Council elect a new Leader in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 5B 
 
(iii) To take all necessary steps to establish and convene an all party Council Advisory 
Committee of 11 members (4:5:2) to oversee and guide the long term process of refreshing 
and renewing the Council’s governance arrangements. The terms of reference for this Advisory 
Committee to be initially determined by the Director of Law 
 
(iv) That with effect from the 1st November 2011 increase the size of the Employment and 
Appointments Committee by one to nine places (4:4:1) and decrease the size of the Planning 
Committee by one to 11 (4:5:2)  
 
(5) That the next Leader of the Council is recommended to: 
 

1. Adopt an inclusive approach to decision making, taking account of different points of 
view from across the Council and seeking all party engagement through an all party 
Cabinet/Executive Board.  

 
2. Take immediate action, working with all political groups, to develop a committee system 

and supporting scheme of delegation to be completed by December 2011 and 
submitted to Council for adoption as soon as practicable. 

 
3. Take immediate action, working with all political groups, to reconfigure the existing 

Scrutiny arrangements to allow a shadow committee system to be implemented to 
advise the new Leader and, using current strong leader powers of delegation to facilitate 
this as necessary, to be in place and in use by January 2012 at the latest with reference 
to extraordinary meetings of the council, if required, prior to implementation.  

 
4. Review and, where necessary, remove or amend current officer delegations given by 

the Leader of the Council (including those relating to the Strategic Change Programme) 
to ensure transparency, effective democratic oversight and good governance. 

 
 

Page 36



COUNCIL – 17 OCTOBER 2011 
 
REFERRALS TO COUNCIL 
 
CABINET - 21 JULY 2011 
 
MINUTE 67  APPOINTMENT OF A PROPER OFFICER (AND OTHERS) FOR THE 

PURPOSES OF THE NATIONAL ASSISTANCE ACT 1948 AND 1951 
 
A report by the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management sought approval for the 
appointment of: 
 

• a Proper Officer  
• a Deputy Proper Officer  
• Appointed Officers  

 
for the purposes of section 47 the National Assistance Act 1948 as amended by the 
National Assistance (Amendment) Act 1951 (“the Acts”). 
 
The authority of the Cabinet was also sought to enable the Interim Director of Adult 
Social Services, in consultation with the Cabinet Portfolio Leader for Social Care and 
Inclusion, to appoint, if considered necessary, alternative Appointed Officer(s) for the 
purposes of the Acts. 
 
RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) Fiona Johnstone, Director of Public Health, be appointed the Council’s 

Proper Officer; Jane Harvey, Consultant in Public Health and Teresa 
Owen, Deputy Director of Public Health, be appointed the Council’s 
Deputy Proper Officers; and Debbie Mayor, Deputy Director Strategic 
Partnerships, and Rick O’Brien, Head of Branch (DASS), be appointed as 
Appointed Officers for the purposes of section 47 the National 
Assistance Act 1948 as amended by the National Assistance 
(Amendment) Act 1951. 

 
(2) the Director of Adult Social Services, in consultation with the Cabinet 

Portfolio Leader for Social Care and Inclusion, be authorised to appoint, 
if considered necessary, alternative Appointed Officer(s) for the 
purposes of the National Assistance Act 1948 and National Assistance 
(Amendment) Act 1951; 

 
(3) the Council be recommended to amend the Council’s Scheme of 

Delegations to Officers contained within the Council’s Constitution to 
include: 

 
• the appointment of the named Proper Officer and Deputy Proper 

Officers in paragraph (1); and 
 

• the authority delegated to the Director of Adult Social Services in 
paragraph (2) 

Agenda Item 7a

Page 37



 
for the purposes of the National Assistance Act 1948 and National 
Assistance (Amendment) Act 1951. 

 
 
MINUTE 76 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK – LIVERPOOL CITY 

REGION OVERVIEW STUDY 
 
A report by the Interim Director of Corporate Services informed Members of the main 
findings of the Housing and Economic Development Evidence Base Overview Study 
for the Wider Liverpool City Region (“the Overview Study”), produced by GVA on 
behalf of the Councils of Sefton, Knowsley, Liverpool, St Helens, West Lancashire 
and Wirral. The Overview Study examined whether a sufficient, appropriate and 
deliverable supply of land was available to meet housing and employment 
requirements across the study area. It also assessed the extent to which any excess 
supply in one or more local authority area(s) could be used to meet the needs of 
neighbouring or other local authorities, as part of the need to consider cross-
boundary interactions in the preparation of the Core Strategy for Wirral.  Once 
endorsed, the study would form part of the evidence base for the Local Development 
Framework for Wirral. 
 
In terms of housing, results indicated that potential supply and demand, across the 
study area as a whole, was likely to be relatively balanced over the period from 2010 
to 2031, although the more local position differed within individual authorities. Wirral, 
Liverpool and Halton demonstrated sufficient capacity to meet likely future housing 
requirements, while Sefton, Knowsley, St Helens and West Lancashire faced a 
position of potential undersupply of housing land beyond 2020. The potential for 
authorities in a position of oversupply (including Wirral) to absorb the potential 
shortfalls within other authorities was, however, considered to be limited by recent 
patterns of migration, the localised nature of the majority of household moves and 
the pattern and extent of local housing needs. The Study, nevertheless, noted the 
ability of planning policies and regeneration initiatives to influence future housing 
market relationships and highlighted the potential for city centre and waterfront 
developments in Liverpool and Wirral to absorb some of the younger, more ‘mobile’ 
households generated within surrounding authorities.  
 
In terms of employment land, sufficient supply was identified in the short-term to 
accommodate employment growth across the core area, with potential shortfalls 
expected to emerge in Halton, Knowsley, West Lancashire and Cheshire West and 
Chester over the medium to longer-term.  These conclusions were based on the 
assumption that the current employment land supply within each of the local 
authorities would be protected and maintained.  
 
The Overview Study recommended that each local authority continued to monitor the 
supply/requirement position and that authorities facing a potential undersupply 
should closely examine the extent of additional land that may be required. With 
regard to housing this could include consideration of the potential release of Green 
Belt but this should only be undertaken where needs could not otherwise be met by 
alternative means and in accordance with prevailing national planning policy. 
 

Page 38



 
 
RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) it be recommended to the Council that the findings the Housing and 

Economic Development Evidence Base Overview Study for the Wider 
Liverpool City Region are used to inform the content of the emerging 
Local Development Framework for Wirral and are adopted as a material 
planning consideration in the determination of individual planning 
applications; and 

 
(2) the Housing and Economic Development Evidence Base Overview Study 

for the Wider Liverpool City Region Main Report and Technical 
Reference Report, attached to the report, be published for comment 
alongside the Draft Core Strategy for Wirral. 

 
 
CABINET - 1 SEPTEMBER 2011 
 
MINUTE 96 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK – LOCAL GEOLOGICAL 

SITES UPDATE  
 
A report by the Interim Director of Corporate Services advised the Cabinet of the 
proposed changes to the schedule of Sites of Local Importance for Earth Science 
identified since the adoption of the Wirral Unitary Development Plan in 2000. The 
report proposed that Cabinet recommend to the Council that it formally adopts the 
revised schedule of Local Geological Sites as a material consideration for use by the 
Planning Committee in the determination of individual planning applications.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Cabinet recommend to Council that the revised schedule of Local 
Geological Sites, attached to the report, be adopted as a material 
consideration for use by the Planning Committee in the determination of 
individual planning applications and be used to form part of the evidence base 
for the emerging Local Development Framework for Wirral. 
 
 
CABINET – 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 
 
MINUTE 123   REVISION OF THE COUNCIL’S CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES 
 
Further to minute 74 (21/7/11) the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 
sought Cabinet approval for the revision of the Council’s Contract Procedure Rules 
(“CPR”). The CPR formed part of the Council’s Constitution and therefore the 
proposed changes could only take effect once approved by Council. If Cabinet was 
agreeable to the revision made to the CPR, Council would be recommended to 
endorse the revision at its meeting on 17 October 2011. 
 

Page 39



The revision of the CPR had principally been undertaken so as to address issues 
raised by the Audit Commission following their review of the Council’s Highway and 
Engineering Services Procurement Exercise (‘HESPE’). 
 
The Council had agreed, as part of the action plan endorsed by the Audit 
Commission, to revise the CPR to improve (amongst other things) clarity in relation 
to the governance arrangements, in-house bids, roles of officers and the tender 
process.  
 
Resolved – 
 
(1) That Cabinet approves the revised Council’s Contract Procedure Rules as 

set out at Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
(2) That Cabinet recommend the Council approve the revised Council’s 

Contract Procedure Rules as set out at Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
 
MINUTE 125   LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK – JOINT MERSEYSIDE 
    WASTE DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT  
 
The Interim Director of Corporate Services reported that Wirral Council had formally 
agreed with the councils for Knowsley, Liverpool, Sefton and St Helens (Council, 11 
July 2005, minute 20 refers) and Halton (Council, 30 October 2006, minute 50 refers) 
to prepare a single joint Waste Development Plan Document to cover the whole of 
Merseyside and Halton. 
 
Four stages of public consultation had already taken place over previous years. 
Approval was now being sought from each of the six partner authorities to enable the 
draft Waste DPD, submitted as an appendix to the report, to be published for six 
weeks and submitted to the Secretary of State for public examination. The report 
also recommended that provision was made to delegate decisions to the Interim 
Director of Corporate Services and the Portfolio Holder for Regeneration and 
Planning Strategy to make typographical changes and to enable the Council to 
respond quickly to any comments raised following the publication of the draft Waste 
DPD and during the following public examination. 
 
It was noted that approval of the publication and submission of the Waste DPD 
would require a decision of the Council. 
 
Resolved -  
 
(1) That Cabinet notes the findings of the Preferred Options 2 Consultation on 

New Sites Results of Consultation Report, as attached to the report. 
 
(2) That Cabinet recommend to Council that the spatial distribution of one sub-

regional site per district be approved. 
 
(3) That Cabinet recommend to Council that the draft Joint Waste Development 

Plan Document for Merseyside and Halton, as attached to the report, is 

Page 40



published for final representations on the soundness of the plan and is 
submitted to the Secretary of State for public examination. 

 
(4) That Cabinet recommend to Council that delegated authority be given to the 

Interim Director of Corporate Services to make any necessary minor 
changes to the Waste DPD and in addition in consultation with the Portfolio 
Holder for Regeneration and Planning Strategy to approve any changes 
necessary to secure the soundness of the plan, before and during the 
public examination of the Waste DPD. 

 
 
MINUTE 132   COCKLING OFF THE LEASOWE TO NEW BRIGHTON COAST 
 
The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management submitted a report which updated 
the Cabinet in respect of the actions that had been taken to mitigate the potentially 
adverse impact to Wirral residents arising from the harvesting of cockles from the 
Leasowe/New Brighton Beds.  
 
The report also sought an amendment to the Council’s Constitution in relation to 
responsibility for Sea Fisheries matters. This responsibility was currently listed within 
the responsibilities of the Cabinet Member holding the Environment Portfolio, which 
suggested that it was an Executive function. However, this was an erroneous 
allocation, as Sea Fisheries was a Council function by virtue of the Local Authorities 
(Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000 (as amended). As 
such, the Cabinet might wish to consider recommending to Council that responsibility 
for matters relating to Sea Fisheries should be included within the terms of reference 
of the Licensing, Health & Safety and General Purposes Committee. 
 
Resolved -  
 
(1) That Cabinet recommends to Council that the Director of Law, HR and 

Asset Management be requested to write to the North West Inland Fisheries 
Conservation Authority (NWIFCA), urging that: consideration be given to 
the adequacy of the control regime pertinent to the Leasowe/ New Brighton 
Shellfish Bed; with a view to NWIFCA taking the necessary steps (including 
the use of Orders under the Sea Fisheries (Shellfish) Act 1967), to provide 
effective controls to help protect those Wirral residents affected by the 
harvesting activity and the sustainability of the fishery. 

 
(2) That Cabinet recommends to Council that the responsibilities in relation to 

Sea Fisheries matters be delegated the Licensing, Health & Safety and 
General Purposes Committee. 

 
(3) That once Council allocates responsibility for Sea Fisheries matters, the 

Leader amends the extent of the Environment Portfolio by deleting 
reference to Sea Fisheries. 

 
 
 
 

Page 41



LICENSING, HEALTH & SAFETY AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE –  
21 SEPTEMBER 2011 
 
MINUTE 9  UPTON WOODS VILLAGE GREEN APPLICATION – APPOINTMENT 

OF INSPECTOR TO HOLD A PUBLIC INQUIRY 
 

Councillor C Blakeley declared a personal interest in this matter by 
virtue of being a neighbouring ward Councillor. 

 
The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management reported that the Council was the 
Registration Authority under s15 of the Commons Act 2006 and therefore 
responsible for determining applications made under that legislation for the 
registration of land as a Town or Village Green.  Counsel advised that the 
Registration Authority should only proceed to consider an application to which there 
were objections after receiving the report of an independent expert who had, at the 
registration authority’s request, held a non-statutory inquiry. 
 
The Registration Authority had received an application for registration of land at 
Upton Woods, Moreton as a Town and Village Green.  Following publication of the 
statutory notice, objections had been received. The Committee was therefore 
requested to approve the appointment of an independent expert to hold a public 
inquiry into the application and to make a report to the Committee prior to the 
Committee determining the application. 
 
The Committee was also requested to recommend to Council that the Scheme of 
Delegation of Functions to Officers be amended so that the Director of Law, HR and 
Asset Management be given delegated authority to approve the appointment of an 
independent expert to hold a public inquiry relating to s15 Commons Act 2006 
applications where there were objections to the application. 
 
It was moved by Councillor C Blakeley and seconded by Councillor I Lewis 
that - 
 
“This Committee: 
 
(1) agrees the appointment of an independent expert to hold a public inquiry into 

the application under S15 Commons Act 2006 for the registration of land at 
Upton Woods Moreton as a Town or Village Green and that the independent 
expert be requested to then report to this Committee prior to the Committee 
determining the application. 

 
(2) agrees that the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management in consultation 

with the Chair of this Committee formally appoint a suitably qualified expert to 
hold the non-statutory Public Inquiry. 

 
(3) recommends to Council that the Scheme of Delegation of Functions to 

Officers be amended so that the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 
be given delegated authority in consultation with the Chair of this Committee 
to approve the appointment of an independent expert to hold a public inquiry 

Page 42



relating to S15 Commons Act 2006 application where there are objections to 
such an application and that this be done prior to 31 October 2011.” 

 
Reference was subsequently made to an email having been sent from a Cabinet 
Member to the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management and some Members of 
the Committee regarding this matter.  As a consequence, Councillors B Davies, C 
Jones and J Salter abstained from voting on this matter. 
 
The motion was put and carried (7:0). 
 
Resolved (7:0) (3 abstentions) -  
 
That this Committee: 
 
(1) agrees the appointment of an independent expert to hold a public 

inquiry into the application under S15 Commons Act 2006 for the 
registration of land at Upton Woods Moreton as a Town or Village Green 
and that the independent expert be requested to then report to the 
Committee prior to this Committee determining the application. 

 
(2) agrees that the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management in 

consultation with the Chair of this Committee formally appoint a suitably 
qualified expert to hold the non-statutory Public Inquiry. 

 
(3) recommends to Council that the Scheme of Delegation of Functions to 

Officers be amended so that the Director of Law, HR and Asset 
Management be given delegated authority in consultation with the Chair 
of this Committee to approve the appointment of an independent expert 
to hold a public inquiry relating to S15 Commons Act 2006 application 
where there are objections to such an application and that this be done 
prior to 31 October 2011. 

 
  
MINUTE 10  THE WARRENS DEMONSTRATION AREA VILLAGE GREEN 

APPLICATION – APPOINTMENT OF INSPECTOR TO HOLD A 
PUBLIC INQUIRY 

 
Councillor I Lewis declared a personal interest in this matter by 
virtue of a family members’ employment. 

 
 Councillor M Johnston declared a prejudicial interest in this matter 

by virtue of the fact that a close relative occupies the premises 
adjacent to the site and left the room during its consideration. 

 
The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management reported that the Council was the 
Registration Authority under s15 of the Commons Act 2006.  It was therefore 
responsible for determining applications made under that legislation for the 
registration of land as a Town or Village Green. The Council was also the landowner 
of The Warrens Demonstration Area site. Counsel had advised that the Registration 
Authority should only proceed to consider an application to which there were 

Page 43



objections and where the Council was also the landowner, after receiving the report 
of an independent expert who had, at the registration authority’s request, held a non-
statutory inquiry. 
 
The Registration Authority had received an application for registration of land at The 
Warrens Demonstration Area, Thingwall, as a Town and Village Green.  Following 
publication of the statutory notice, objections had been received. The Committee 
was therefore requested to approve the appointment of an independent expert to 
hold a public inquiry into the application and to make a report to the Committee prior 
to the Committee determining the application. 
 
The Committee was also requested to recommend to Council that the Scheme of 
Delegation of Functions to Officers be amended so that the Director of Law, HR and 
Asset Management be given delegated authority to approve the appointment of an 
independent expert to hold a public inquiry relating to s15 Commons Act 2006 
applications where there were objections to the application and where the 
Registration Authority was also the landowner. 
 
It was moved by Councillor C Blakeley and seconded by Councillor I Lewis 
that - 
 
“This Committee: 
 
(1) agrees the appointment of an independent expert to hold a public inquiry into 

the application under S15 Commons Act 2006 for the registration of land at 
Upton Woods Moreton as a Town or Village Green and that the independent 
expert be requested to then report to the Committee prior to this Committee 
determining the application. 

 
(2) agrees that the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management in consultation 

with the Chair of this Committee and where the Council is landowner and 
interested party the portfolio holder for Corporate Services formally appoint a 
suitably qualified expert to hold the non-statutory Public Inquiry. 

 
(3) recommends to Council that the Scheme of Delegation of Functions to 

Officers be amended so that the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 
be given delegated authority in consultation with the Chair of this Committee 
and where the Council is land owner and interested party the portfolio holder 
for Corporate Services to approve the appointment of an independent expert 
to hold a public inquiry relating to S15 Commons Act 2006 application where 
there are objections to such an application and where the registration 
authority is also land owner and that this be done prior to 31 October 2011.” 

 
Reference was subsequently made to an email having been sent from a Cabinet 
Member to the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management and some Members of 
the Committee regarding this matter.  As a consequence, Councillors B Davies, C 
Jones and J Salter abstained from voting on this matter. 
 
The motion was put and carried (6:0). 
 

Page 44



Resolved (6:0) (3 abstentions) -  
 
That this Committee: 
 
(1) agrees the appointment of an independent expert to hold a public 

inquiry into the application under S15 Commons Act 2006 for the 
registration of land at Upton Woods Moreton as a Town or Village Green 
and that the independent expert be requested to then report to this 
Committee prior to the Committee determining the application. 

 
(2) agrees that the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management in 

consultation with the Chair of this Committee and where the Council is 
landowner and interested party the portfolio holder for Corporate 
Services formally appoint a suitably qualified expert to hold the non-
statutory Public Inquiry. 

 
(3) recommends to Council that the Scheme of Delegation of Functions to 

Officers be amended so that the Director of Law, HR and Asset 
Management be given delegated authority in consultation with the Chair 
of this Committee and where the Council is land owner and interested 
party the portfolio holder for Corporate Services to approve the 
appointment of an independent expert to hold a public inquiry relating to 
S15 Commons Act 2006 application where there are objections to such 
an application and/or where the registration authority is also land owner 
and that this be done prior to 31 October 2011. 

 
 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT PANEL ON MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES  
27 September 2011 

 
Introduction 
 
1. The Panel last reported in December2007.  No further review of the 

Scheme has been carried out since then.  There is a requirement to 
review the Scheme of Members' Allowances after four years, which 
would be in 2012. In the light of this the Panel considered that only 
essential changes should be made prior to the full review taking place 
next year. 

 
2. However in the past two years the climate surrounding the payment of 

allowances to elected members has changed and we are now in a 
period of austerity.  Members are aware of this and some have 
personally elected to take a 5% reduction in basic and special 
responsibility allowances (SRAs).  Other members have also expressed 
their willingness to play their part so long as the Independent Panel 
advise the Council on the best way forward. 

 
3. We compared the current Scheme with other Merseyside and Cheshire 

Local Authorities and considered the findings of the National Census of 
Local Authority Councillors - 2008.  In particular we noted that Councillors 
spend an average of 22 hours per week on Council business and that this 
was consistent with surveys previously undertaken in both 2004 and 2006.  
The Panel has also taken into account the requirements of Government 
Regulations on Members' Allowances. 

 
4. The Independent Panel comprised: 
 
 Don Latham, Private Local Government Consultant (Chairman) 
 Dr. Nunzia Bertali, Italian Consul 

Pauline Brown, Eclipse Executive Ltd 
Ray Allan, non-practising solicitor – formerly 174 Law Solicitors 

 
5. Surjit Tour, Head of Legal and Member Services and Shirley Hudspeth, 

Democratic Services Manager, supported the Panel throughout the 
review.  We would like to record our thanks to them together with the 
Leader of the Council - Councillor Steve Foulkes,  Leader of the Liberal 
Democrat Group - Councillor Tom Harney, and Leader of the 
Conservative Group - Councillor Jeff Green, who offered personal 
evidence in response to our questions.  Written representations were also 
received from Councillors Adrian Jones and Patricia Williams. 

 
Summary of recommendations 
 

Agenda Item 7b

Page 47



6. The Panel’s recommendations are as follows: 
 

• That in order to achieve a 5% reduction in allowances the basic 
allowance be reduced from £9,171 to £8,700 (Para 8). 

 
• That no change be made in the basis of calculation of SRAs until a 
full review takes place in 2012 (Para 10). 

 
• That members should continue to be restricted to one SRA (Para 
11). 

 
• That no change be made in the allowances paid to the Mayor 
(£10,700) and Deputy Mayor (£1,500) until a full review takes place 
next year (Para 15). 

 
• That in future the scheme of allowances be updated for inflation by 
the use of the NJC increase applied to staff pay (Para 16). 

 
General Commentary and Findings 
 
7. The Panel adopt the approach that a realistic basic allowance is 

fundamental to a sound scheme of allowances.  We still believe that this 
represents ‘best practice.’  There is now an increasing focus on 
Councillors as community leaders and the Census findings show that 
Councillors are dedicated and devote a great deal of their own time to 
serving their community.  Members have to work in a rapidly changing 
context of economic and social pressures along with increasing levels of 
public expectation and scrutiny.  In different circumstances a case could 
be made for increasing the basic allowance and the Panel would wish 
to review this next year when a full review is undertaken. 

 
Basic allowance 
 
8. Having reviewed alternative ways of making the proposed saving of 5% 

(Total budget including SRAs £900,000 – saving £45,000) the Panel is of 
the view that the only transparent way of doing this is to reduce the 
basic allowance from £9,171 to £8,700. We were informed that members 
of the Conservative and Liberal Democrat Groups have already 
volunteered to make this change. 

 
Special Responsibility Allowances 

 
9. The Panel has not undertaken an in depth review. Nevertheless a 

comparative exercise has taken place and we believe that the current 
Scheme is still soundly based and that SRAs are set at a minimum but 
realistic level.  We believe that SRA’s should be restricted to the minimum 
number of Councillors.  The Government regulations are not explicit but 
the intention is clear that only a minority of members should be expected 
to receive an SRA. Currently the Council scheme provides for 31 (47%). 

Page 48



 
10. We recommend, in line with good practice, that the use of the basic 

allowance as a multiplier for SRA calculations should continue and we 
consider that SRAs are currently set at an appropriate level.  But the 
Council could consider streamlining the process of governance and 
reducing the number of SRAs as an alternative to reducing the basic 
allowance.  As this has not been suggested by the Council at this time 
we do not recommend changes to SRAs prior to a full review to taking 
place next year.  We believe in the meantime that a 5% reduction in the 
basic allowance is the best way to achieve the saving.  The reduction of 
the basic allowance would automatically have the effect of reducing 
SRAs by 5 %. 

 
11. The Panel recommends, in line with current practice, that an individual 

Councillor is restricted from claiming more than one allowance. 
 
Other Bodies 
 
12. The Panel is aware that a number of members also receive allowances 

through representing the Council on other organisations such as Mersey 
Transport, Police, Fire and Waste Disposal Authorities.  All Leaders agree 
that it is vital that the 'best' members are selected to undertake these 
important representative roles which are allocated on a politically 
proportionate basis.  They can result in a few members receiving high 
value allowances from two organisations.  These roles require significant 
time and additional responsibilities.  We believe it is a matter for the 
political Group Leaders to select the most appropriate members for 
these key roles in terms of representing the people of Wirral.  The 
allowances paid by these organisations are a matter for these external 
bodies to determine. 

 
13. The Labour Group has introduced a protocol that if one of their members 

receives an SRA from an external body that the member should forgo 
any SRA that might be available to them for work undertaken for Wirral 
MBC.  Such a protocol cannot be legally enforced on any group or 
member but we did ask other Leaders to consider the possibility of this 
becoming an across the board gesture.  It would nevertheless not make 
a significant contribution to the savings target. 

 
14. We did examine alternative ways of making savings by introducing a 

higher level of reduction on those receiving SRAs and some form of 
financial banding so that members who only get a basic allowance did 
not suffer disproportionately.  We looked at the prospect of some 
members deciding to voluntarily forgo their SRAs or that SRAs should be 
reduced by more than 5%.  The basic allowance has to be a set amount 
payable to every Councillor.  This is prescribed by the Government 
Regulations. We discounted other ways of making the savings because 
they would be complex and difficult to administer.  The advantages of 
the current scheme is simplicity, clarity and transparency.  We believe 

Page 49



that any reductions should be made in a way that maintains these 
principles. 

 
Mayoral Allowance 
 
15. The Mayor and Deputy Mayors allowances are currently outside the 

scheme.  We do not recommend a change in the allowances paid to 
the Mayor (£10,700) and Deputy Mayor (£1,500) until a full review of the 
scheme takes place in 2012. 

 
Updating 

 
16. The LGA daily rate was used previously to update the allowances for 

inflation.  The Association has decided to withdraw this advice so the 
Panel recommends in future that the scheme of allowances be updated 
for inflation by the use of the NJC increase applied to staff pay.  
Accordingly there would be no increase in the basic allowance for 
2011/12. 

 

Page 50



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

COUNCIL MEETING 

17 OCTOBER 2011 

SUBJECT: LOCAL PAY AWARD 2011-12 – UPDATE 

WARD/S AFFECTED:  ALL 

REPORT OF: DIRECTOR OF LAW, HR AND ASSET 

MANAGEMENT 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER:  

CLLR ADRIAN JONES 

 

KEY DECISION?   NO 
  
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 On 18 July 2011, Council resolved to support a non-consolidated payment to 
employees of the Council who earned below £21,000 per annum. 

 
1.2 Council requested that a report was provided to all members of the Council to 

inform them of progress of discussions with staff representatives and details 
when this payment will be made. 

 
1.3 This report set out the arrangements for the payment of this Local Pay Award 

which will be paid on 28 October 2011 and seeks Council’s agreement on those 
arrangements. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

2.1 That Council agrees the arrangements that have been put in place for the 
payment of a non-consolidated Local Pay Award of £250 to Council employees 
earning below £21,000 per year.   

 
2.2 That this payment will be made to eligible employees in accordance with the 

key principles set out at Appendix One to this report. 
 
2.3 That Council agrees that a sum of £190,000 is transferred from the General 

Budget to the Schools Budget to assist in funding this payment. 
 
3.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

3.1 To ensure the Council fulfils its commitment to making a non-consolidated 
payment of £250 to those Council employees earning below £21,000 per year. 

 
4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

4.1 On 18 July Council resolved to support a non-consolidated payment should be 
made to employees of the Council who earned below £21,000 per annum. 

 

Agenda Item 7c

Page 51



4.2 On 21 July 2011, Cabinet further recommended that the payment should be net 
of Income Tax, National Insurance and Pension Contributions and should be a 
one-off payment. 

 
4.3 The payment will be net of Tax and NI so that eligible employees receive the 

full net amount up to £250.    
 
4.4 Specific arrangements for the pension contribution element are proposed at 

Appendix One and have been discussed with trade unions.  
 
4.5 In practical terms as the Local Government Pension Scheme is a final salary 

scheme and based on years’ contributions.  Payment of pension contributions 
for a one off, non consolidated payment would not have impact on pensionable 
pay when an employee accesses their pension in future.  Therefore, a pension 
contribution will have no benefit for the employee.  However, where employees 
are in their final year and retire on or before 31 March 2012, we will ensure that 
their individual case is assessed to determine if the non-consolidated payment 
would be of financial benefit to their pension.  

 
4.5 Consultation has taken place with the trade unions around the principles and 

operational arrangements for the payment. 
 
4.6 In accordance with Council decision also taken on 18 July 2011 around the 

Living Wage, work is also currently being undertaken to bring those Council 
employees earning below £7.20/hour up to living wage levels. 

 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

5.1 None 
 

6.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

6.1 None 
 
7.0 CONSULTATION  

7.1 Consultation has taken place with Trade Unions.  
 

8.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

8.1 None 
 
9.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

9.1 The cost of implementing the Local Pay Award is estimated at £1,630,000.   
 
9.2 At Cabinet on 21 July 2011, the Director of Finance reported that budgetary 

provision of £1,000,000 exists in the General Fund and £640,000 in the 
Schools Budget.   

 
9.3 Cabinet agreed to recommend to Council that a sum of £190,000, included in 

the total estimated cost above, should be transferred from the General Fund 

Page 52



Budget to the Schools Budget to meet the cost of Income Tax, employees’ 
National Insurance and employees’ pension contributions. 

 
 
10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

10.1 None 
 
11.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 None 
 
11.2 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 (a)  Is an EIA required?   No  
 (b)  If ‘yes’, has one been completed?  
 
 
12.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

12.1  No issues arising 
 
 
13.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

13.1 No issues arising 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Tony Williams 
  Employee Relations Manager 
  telephone:  (0151 691 8678) 
  email: tonywilliams@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

Appendix One Key Principles non-consolidated Pay Award 2011/12 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Local Paid Wirral Council Workers – Pay Increase 

 

 

18 July 2011 

 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

Key Principles Non-Consolidated Pay Award 2011/12 
 
On 18 July 2011, the Council agreed that a payment of £250 should be made 
to those employees earning below £21,000 per year. 
 
This document sets out the principles of how this payment will be made;   
 
The key principles are: 
 
1. Employees whose full-time salary is £21,000 or below (i.e. Spinal Column 

Point 24 or below) are eligible for the payment. 
 
2. The first day of April 2011 will be used as the basis for calculating 

employee hours and spinal column point for the payment. 
 
3. The payment will be made to all eligible Council and schools based 

employees (non-teaching) employed on or after 1 April 2011, subject to 
the approval of the governing body where appropriate. 

 
4. All eligible employees who have commenced employment since 1 April will 

be eligible for the payment, pro-rata for each full month worked between 1 
April 2011 and 31 March 2012. 

 
5. The payment will be applied on a pro-rata basis to employees who work 

part time and/or part year. 
 
6. The Authority will pay all Tax and National Insurance arising from the 

payment. 
 
7. The payment is non-consolidated and there will no pension contribution 

made as part of the payment as it will not have an impact on their pension.  
 
8. Any employees who leave the Council before 31 March 2012 and access 

pension will be assessed at that time to establish if the payment has an 
impact on their pensionable earnings and where the payment has a 
positive impact – the pension payment will be made. 

 
9. The payment is to a maximum of £250 per person irrespective of the 

number of posts held with the Authority.  For employees with more than 
one post, payment will be made on contracted hours for each post up to a 
maximum of £250. 

 
10. The payment will be made into employees’ bank accounts on 28 October 

2011.  This will be a supplementary payment outside of normal salary 
payment arrangements and each employee eligible will have a separate 
pay advice slip. 

 
11. ‘Casual’ and employees paid by timesheet will be paid based on the hours 

that they have worked between 1 April and 30 September 2011.  An hourly 
pro-rata figure, derived from the £250 will be applied to make this 
payment. As the Council cannot predict future employment for casual 

Page 55



Appendix 1 

employees, a further assessment will be made after 31 March 2012 and 
payment made accordingly, up to the maximum payment of £250. 

 
12. Any employee who leaves the Authority after the payment has been made 

will have the pro-rated amount from their date of leaving and 31/03/12 
deducted from their final pay 

Page 56



COUNCIL 17 OCTOBER 2011 
 
MATTERS FOR NOTING 
 
CABINET – 21 JULY 2011 
 
MINUTE 80 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK FOR WIRRAL – CORE 

STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT   
 
A report by the Interim Director of Corporate Services summarised the responses 
received to public consultation on the Council’s Preferred Options for a statutory 
Core Strategy Development Plan Document for Wirral to replace the Unitary 
Development Plan for Wirral adopted in February 2000 (Council 18 October 2010, 
Minute 36 refers); on the findings of the Wirral Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (Cabinet 2 September 2010, Minute 121 refers); and on the findings of 
the Wirral Open Space Assessment (Cabinet 4 February 2010, Minute 308 refers). It 
also reported that a 366 name petition was received opposing residential 
development at an additional site submitted to the Strategic Housing Land 
Availability Assessment consultation, at Ditton Lane in Leasowe and Moreton East 
Ward.  It recommended the further action that would be needed before a Draft Core 
Strategy could be prepared and published for consultation before being submitted to 
the Secretary of State for independent examination.  
 
The Draft Core Strategy would be the subject of a further report to the Cabinet and 
would require a decision of Full Council before it could be published for public 
consultation towards the end of the year and submitted to the Secretary of State in 
2012. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the Draft Core Strategy be prepared in line with the recommendations 

set out in Appendices 1 to 3 of the report; 
 
(2) additional informal consultation be undertaken to inform the drafting of 

Settlement Area Policies, including with local Ward Members; 
 
(3) Article 14.2 of the Council’s Constitution be waived, in accordance with 

the Council’s Contract Procedure Rule 1.2.3, to enable AP Sheenan to be 
re-commissioned to provide an independent appraisal of the Council’s 
updated Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment; and 

 
(4) Article 14.2 of the Council’s Constitution be waived, in accordance with 

Council’s Contract Procedure Rule 1.2.3, to enable BE Group to be re-
commissioned to provide an update to the labour supply and labour 
demand forecasts contained within the Council’s Employment Land and 
Premises Study. 

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



REFERRALS FROM OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
 
SCRUTINY PROGRAMME BOARD – 8 SEPTEMBER 2011 
 
MINUTE 12  OPTIONS FOR STREAMLINING SCRUTINY CALL-IN PROCESS 
 
Further to minute 4(3) (9 June 2011), the Director of Law, HR and Asset 
Management referred to the requirements of the Local Government Act 2000 in 
relation to a call-in mechanism and to the Call-in Guidelines and Committee Terms 
of Reference contained within the Council’s constitution. In order to attempt to make 
the Scrutiny Call-In process more efficient and to ensure scrutiny call-ins were 
considered as quickly as possible, the Director had considered a number of options 
for consideration, having examined the practice adopted by each Merseyside and 
Cheshire Local Authority, which he submitted for information. The options for 
consideration included –  
 
•••• the establishment of a Call-in Committee with Terms of Reference to consider 

all Call-ins received; 
 
•••• amendment of the Scrutiny Programme Board’s Terms of Reference so that it 

could deal with all call-in notices without referring them to any of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committees, with Members of the relevant Committee(s) being 
able to make representations; 

 
•••• delegating authority to the Chief Executive (or the Director of Law, HR and 

Asset Management on his behalf) in consultation with the Chair of the Scrutiny 
Programme Board to allocate the call-in notice to the appropriate Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee or to the Board itself, for consideration. 

 
On a motion by Councillor Hodson and seconded by Councillor Mountney, it was –  
 
Resolved –  
 
(1) That the Scrutiny Programme Board notes the bureaucratic and 

cumbersome way current Call-In requests are allocated, with the 
associated costs in officers’ time. 

 
(2) Therefore, the Scrutiny Programme Board recommends that the Council’s 

Constitution and processes be amended to allow the Chief Executive or 
the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management, in consultation with the 
Chair and spokespersons of the Scrutiny Programme Board to allocate 
the Call-In notice to the appropriate Overview and Scrutiny Committee, or 
to the Board, for consideration. 

 
(3) That, if it is not possible for agreement to be reached by the group 

spokespersons, the Call-In notice be referred to the Scrutiny Programme 
Board for a decision on allocation. 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Council – 17 October, 2011 
 
Motions 
 
The following motions have been submitted in accordance with the notice required 
by Standing Order 8(1) and are listed in the order received. The actual order in which 
they are debated will be determined by the party groups in accordance with Standing 
Order 5(3). 
 
 
(1)  WE ARE ALL IN THIS TOGETHER 
 
Proposed by Councillor Geoffrey Watt  
Seconded by Councillor Cherry Povall 
 
(1) Council believes trade unions play a vital part in a functioning democracy and 

believes they have an important role in a market economy.   
 
(2) Council notes that some trade union leaders are calling for further industrial 

action in response to the Coalition Government’s reform of public services and 
the pensions provided to public sector workers. 

 
(3) Council urges trade union leaders to recognise that: 
 

• Following the debts left by the previous Government, all parties would have 
been forced to make cuts to public spending, as recognised by the Labour  
Leader during his Party’s Conference.  

 
• The independent review into the future of public sector pensions, by Labour’s 

former Work and Pensions Secretary, concluded that change was 
unavoidable. 
  

• The Coalition Government is working constructively with public sector unions 
on taking forward future reforms and ministers are meeting unions regularly 
as part of ongoing engagement on the Government‘s plans to increase 
employee pension contributions. 

 
• The Leader of the Labour Party has refused to back the strikes and has 

welcomed the trade union reforms introduced by previous Governments.  
 
(4) Council therefore believes that it is premature to strike while the discussions - set 

up at the request of the TUC - are ongoing and believes that, in the absence of 
support from any of the three Party leaders, the union leaders should remain at 
the negotiating table to seek the best possible deal for their members and the 
taxpayer. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 61



(2)  A SURE START FOR EVERY CHILD IN WIRRAL 
 
Proposed by Councillor Sheila Clarke 
Seconded by Councillor Wendy Clements 
 
(1) Council believes that the creation of Sure Start Centres was one of the 

outstanding successes of the previous Government and that all parties support 
the principle of targeted, early intervention to ensure that no child is left behind. 

 
(2) Council welcomes the action taken by the previous Administration to protect the 

budget for Wirral’s Children’s Centres and the provision of a new grant, direct to 
each centre, to be invested as local circumstances required. 

 
(3) Council welcomes the commitment of the Coalition Government to recruit 4,200 

qualified Health Visitors to work with Children’s Centres to further enhance the 
service provided to the most vulnerable parents in our communities. 

 
(4) Council, however, notes with concern the intention of the administration to reduce 

the Children’s Centres budget by £1.2 million without consultation. 
 
(5) Council therefore requests that parents, staff and partner organisations, and the 

wider public, are consulted on the proposed changes and a report be brought to a 
meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the results of that 
consultation before any changes are implemented. 

 
 
(3)  CANCER DRUGS FUND 
 
Proposed by Councillor Cherry Povall 
Seconded by Councillor James Keeley 
 
(1) Council has long been concerned with health inequalities in Wirral and has 

previously debated survival rates for prostate cancer sufferers in Wirral.   
 
(2) Council therefore welcomes: 
 

• The creation by the Coalition Government of a new £200 million Cancer 
Drugs Fund to enable patients to be given the treatment they need. 

 
• Reform of the National Institute for Clinical Excellence and the introduction of 

value-based pricing to enable all patients to access the drugs and treatments 
their doctors think they need. 

 
• The decision by the Clatterbridge Centre for Oncology and Primary Care Trust 

to make available to patients a new drug to extend the life of those suffering 
from skin cancer. 

 
 
 
 

Page 62



(4)  FAIRER, SAFER VOTING 
 
Proposed by Councillor Ian Lewis 
Seconded by Councillor Chris Blakeley 
 
(1) Council welcomes the commitment by the Coalition Government to reduce 

electoral fraud by the introduction of Individual Voter Registration.   
 
(2) Council therefore requests a report on how this will be implemented by the 

Council to be brought to a meeting of the Licensing, Health and Safety and 
General Purposes Committee. 

 
 
(5)  APPOINTMENT OF METROPOLITAN POLICE COMMISSIONER 
 
Proposed by Councillor Bob Wilkins 
Seconded by Councillor Stuart Kelly 
 
This Council congratulates former Merseyside Police chief Bernard Hogan-Howe on 
his recent appointment as Metropolitan Police Commissioner and instructs the Chief 
Executive to write him a letter of congratulations and thanks on behalf of the Council. 
 
 
(6)  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CRISIS 
 
Proposed by Councillor Tom Harney 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Mitchell 
 
(1) Council welcomes the Corporate Governance report by AKA Ltd and recognises 

the seriousness of the findings and the need to take corrective action to put 
things right.   

 
(2) Council recognises the significant financial challenges facing Wirral over the next 

few years, as it strives to provide the level of services local people want and 
deserve within diminishing financial resources.   

 
(3) Council believes a “business as usual approach” will simply not do and that a 

radical and politically brave solution is needed.  
 
(4) In relation to the AKA report, Council: 
 

a. Requests that the presentation from AKA Ltd to all Councillors as agreed at 
Cabinet (22nd Sept 2011) be arranged as a matter of urgency.  

 
b. Notes that AKA Ltd has not yet completed a report to review issues raised by 

a whistleblower relating to concerns in the Department of Adult Social 
Services Learning Disabilities Services and asks that full information be made 
available to all Councillors as it becomes available. 

 
(5) In relation to the current governance structures, Council:  

Page 63



 
a. Has no confidence in the Strong Leader Model of Governance to navigate 

Wirral Council through this unprecedented period of challenge or to bring the 
necessary correction to existing cultural, structural and financial problems.   

 
(6) Going forward, Council: 
 

a. Calls on all three Parties to work in unity for the sake of the Wirral residents, 
businesses, employees of the Council and the reputation of the Council and 
therefore resolves: 

 
(i) To seek the earliest possible abandonment of the Strong Leader 

Model. 
(ii) To recommend the Leader of the Council to appoint  an emergency All 

Party Unity Cabinet, to be given the following powers:  
 

(1) to develop and recommend to Council a new shadow Committee 
Structure by January 2012 

(2) to review the current scheme of delegation and require individual 
Cabinet Members before taking delegated decisions to consult 
with the relevant all party shadow committee structure 

(3) to immediately start processing the recommendations of the 
Corporate Governance Report and report back to full council 
regularly on its progress  

 
(7) Council believes that new structures should be built on a firm statement of 

inclusivity, democracy and transparency from the outset and resolves that the 
following principles apply during the transition and after: 

 
a. Membership of committees should reflect the wishes of the electorate at the 

ballot box and be proportional to seats held. 
b. The leadership of the council should normally fall to the largest party 

represented on the council as expressed by the electorate at the ballot box. 
 
 
(7)  INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTRE 
 
Proposed by Councillor Pat Williams 
Seconded by Councillor Mark Johnston 
 
(1) This Council: 
 

(i) Is delighted that the Peel International Trade Centre is to be opened in the 
Borough and recognises that there is widespread support for the project in 
Wirral. 

 
(ii) Places on record its appreciation of the co-ordinated action to get people into 

work 
 

Page 64



(iii) Believes that the opening of the Centre will give an opportunity to get many 
more people into work. 

 
(iv) Views this project as the first step in the development of the areas of derelict 

docklands. 
 

(v) Recognises the need for the council to act as the community leader so that 
the public, private and voluntary sectors work together to ensure we are ready 
to welcome new businesses into Wirral.  

 
(2) Council considers that the economic benefit of this and subsequent 

developments will only be maximised if the community of Wirral work together to 
prepare the ground during the next three years. 

 
(3) Therefore, having regard to the need to involve the communities in the area 

around the new development and working closely with Peel, Council resolves to 
recommend that the Leader: 

 
a. Instructs officers to identify the groups which should be involved and to draw 

up an initial action plan designed to prepare unemployed and the young to 
work in the development and businesses which will service it. 

 
b. Instructs officers to ensure that contact is made with business and other 

organisations to co-ordinate the work that is being planned. 
 

c. Instructs officers to discuss with head teachers the ways in which schools can 
be involved. 

 
d. Instructs officers to work with local communities to ensure that the new 

businesses are welcomed. Council recognises the importance of local 
councillors in this, and in particular the Area Forum system. 

 
e. Works with the other party leaders to lobby the government for financial and 

other support as the various projects develop. In addition, the importance of 
local MPs is recognised therefore, it is essential that they be kept informed. 

 
 
(8)  RESPONSE TO CIVIL DISORDER: BREAKING THE CYCLE 
 
Proposed by Councillor Mark Johnston 
Seconded by Councillor Pat Williams 
 
(1) Council notes with concern and distress the disturbances that took place in 

Birkenhead on 9th August 2011 and across the country during the same week. 
 
(2) Council condemns and deplores the behaviour of all those who participated in 

disorder and other illegal activity, bringing disruption, fear and violence to our 
streets. The criminal behaviour of a tiny minority of our citizens cannot be 
excused or tolerated. 

 

Page 65



(3) Council congratulates and expresses its sincere thanks to Merseyside Police, 
Fire and Rescue Service and other emergency services who dealt with matters in 
a highly professional and dedicated manner. Council also thanks the Courts for 
their swift response and robust approach to dealing with those found guilty of 
criminal acts. 

 
(4) Council praises the resilience, restraint and community spirit demonstrated by the 

overwhelming majority of residents of the Borough. 
 
(5) Council believes that the community response to the disorder more accurately 

reflects the state of our communities than the disturbances themselves, but 
further believes that it is important that the causes of the disorder are identified, 
understood and dealt with through long term measures and thoughtful 
consideration of the issues.  

 
(6) Whilst there can be no excuses for the behaviour of those involved in the 

disorder, Council recognises the damaging affects of poverty and worklessness 
and its role in creating social exclusion and therefore welcomes the draft child 
poverty strategy report to Cabinet. Council welcomes the contribution to its 
development from the Wirral Child and Family Poverty Working Group and 
thanks the voluntary and faith sector representatives, officers and councillors who 
have served on it. 

 
(7) In particular, Council believes the following issues identified in the draft strategy 

are crucial to ensuring that that no young people are left behind or excluded from 
our society and that action in these areas should help contribute to ensuring the 
August disturbances are never repeated: 

 
• Targeting efforts to make work the best route out of poverty 
• Improving life chances for children through early interventions such as: 

support for effective parenting, promoting social and emotional development 
through greater emphasis on the early years and closing the gap in 
educational attainment  

• Supporting neighbourhoods by building on community assets 
 
(8) Council requests the Leader to ensure that the recommendations in the report 

form the basis of a robust and properly resourced action plan that is embedded 
into the work programme of the authority. The cycle of child and family poverty is 
a generational blight on some of our communities and breaking into this 
damaging pattern must be a priority of this Council. Council requests that regular 
updates of progress in implementing the recommendations are provided to the 
Children and Young People and Economy & Regeneration Scrutiny Committees. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 66



(9)  SMOKING BANS IN OUTDOOR PLAY AREAS 
 
Proposed by Councillor Pat Williams 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Mitchell 
 
This Council: 
 
A Notes that other local authorities within the UK, such as Inverclyde and Pendle, 

have or are in the process of implementing smoking bans in children’s play areas 
and that many other areas are considering it. 

 
B Notes that Cheshire and Merseyside Tobacco Control Alliance, in partnership 

with Heart of Mersey are campaigning to implement a voluntary smoke-free code 
within playground areas on council owned land across the North West sub-
region. 

 
C Notes that research suggests public support for smoke-free play areas is high: A 

YouGov survey undertaken by ASH in March 2010 found that 73% of the general 
population backed a smoking ban in children’s play areas. 

 
D Believes that, in the long term, smoke-free play areas will assist in decreasing the 

number of young people who start smoking and will also help to reduce levels of 
unsightly cigarette litter such as cigarette butts, matches, empty packets and 
wrappers in children’s play areas. 

 
Therefore, Council: 
 
(1) States support for the principle of a voluntary smoking ban in children’s play 

areas within Wirral. 
 
(2) Welcomes preparatory work undertaken to date to gauge local support for 

smoking bans in play areas and in parks and urges consultation with playground 
users to assess support for this initiative. 

 
(3) Requests the Leader to instruct officers to continue work, in partnership with the 

Cheshire and Merseyside Tobacco Control Alliance, to bring forward 
implementation plans for a voluntary smoke-free code for play areas in Wirral, 
with a view to introduction from early 2012 (subject to the outcome of 
consultations). Plans to include a smoke-free policy statement, training and 
enforcement programme, public awareness raising and a timetable for evaluation 
of the effectiveness of the smoke-free code. 

 
(4) Instructs the Director of Law, HR and Asset Management to prepare a report for 

the Health and Wellbeing, Children and Young People and Sustainable 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committees as to how powers contained in 
the Localism Bill may facilitate the introduction of legally enforceable bans. 

 
 
 
 

Page 67



 
(10)  LINKS WITH CHINA 
 
Proposed by Councillor Phil Davies 
Seconded by Councillor Steve Foulkes 
 
(1) This Council recognises the significant potential of investment by Chinese 

businesses to contribute to the future economic prosperity of Wirral, including the 
creation of substantial numbers of new employment opportunities for local 
residents. 

 
(2) Council acknowledges the importance of the recent visit to China by a joint 

delegation from Wirral Council and Peel Holdings to discuss the proposed 
International Trade Centre at Wirral Waters with representatives of businesses 
and government from the cities of Suzhou, Taicang and Jiang Yin. These 
discussions indicated a high level of interest by Chinese businesses in investing 
in the Trade Centre and will be followed up with more detailed conversations with 
a view to securing contracts. 

 
(3) Council also recognises the importance of the Sister City Agreement signed by 

the Mayor of Taicang and the Deputy Leader of the Council on the 29th of 
September.  

 
(4) This will facilitate the development of important links between Wirral and Taicang 

on a range of issues including economic development, port related activities, 
tourism, education, culture and heritage. These links will be further developed 
during 2012 when a delegation from Taicang will visit Wirral. 

 
 
(11)  SUCCESS OF BIRKENHEAD BUSINESSES 
 
Proposed by Councillor Phil Davies 
Seconded by Councillor Jean Stapleton 
 
(1) This Council welcomes the recent report from the National Endowment for 

Science, Technology and the Arts (NESTA) which shows that Birkenhead has the 
highest number of fast growing companies in England, as measured by 
businesses that have increased by over 20% in each year for the previous three 
years.  

 
(2) Council also thanks all Officers who have assisted companies in Wirral to 

continue trading and in many cases expand their activities.  
 
(3) Council recognises that the results of the NESTA report are a remarkable 

achievement in the context of the current difficult economic climate. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 68



 
(12)  “PRESUMPTION IN FAVOUR OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT” 
 
Proposed by Councillor Brian Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor George Davies 
 
(1) This Council expresses its real concern that the Coalition Government’s draft 

National Planning Policy Framework, as it currently stands, could create a major 
threat to Wirral’s highly valued Green Belt and countryside. 

 
(2) Council recognises that Wirral residents are fiercely protective of these areas and 

believes that the Government’s decision to advocate a “presumption in favour of 
sustainable development” fails totally to strike the right balance between growth 
and the protection of our natural environment, and ensuring the rights of local 
people to have a real say in what happens where they live. 

 
(3) Council further expresses its real concern about the apparent removal of the 

priority to build on Brown Field sites first, which will add further pressure on 
Green Belt land which is more attractive to builders and developers. 

 
(4) Council believes that this policy is fundamentally flawed and, if it is not 

addressed, could lead to a wrecking of Britain’s countryside and heritage in the 
interests of big businesses and property developers, without leading to an 
increase in affordable housing which is badly needed. 

 
(5) Council therefore urges this Government to think again, before it is too late. 
 
 
(13)  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
Proposed by Councillor Steve Foulkes 
Seconded by Councillor Phil Davies 
 
(1) This Council recognises the seriousness of the criticisms contained within the 

Supplementary Report on Corporate Governance. 
 
(2) Council further recognises that these criticisms relate to a culture which is insular 

and inward looking and which has failed to realise the level of its failings, either 
through denial of the truth, or though a lack of understanding of best practice 
elsewhere in Corporate Governance and Wirral’s shortcomings in relation to that 
best practice. 

 
(3) Council believes that this culture has grown up over a long period of time, 

covering many different political administrations, and the responsibility for a 
failure to change it lies jointly with all of us – with politicians of all parties, with 
Senior Officers and with our own staff. 

 
(4) Council also believes that the ability to change this culture transcends political 

differences and that it is essential that everyone works together to revitalise the 

Page 69



Council’s Corporate Governance Arrangements to ensure that Wirral has the 
opportunity to become the excellent council we know it can be. 

 
(5) Council also believes that it is the hardwork and good will of many of its staff that 

has allowed good services to be delivered in many cases for the people of Wirral 
even where the structures and processes have been less than adequate, and 
believes that this hardwork and goodwill will carry us forward to a much better 
position when the appropriate rigorous measures have been carried out and a 
sturdy framework created to underpin any future service delivery.  

 
(6) Council therefore welcomes this Corporate Governance Report as a necessary 

Wake Up call to us all, and agrees to implement its recommendations in full. 

Page 70



COUNCIL VACANCIES – 17 October 
 
Council Committees 
 
Health and Well Being O&S Committee 
 
Councillor Mrs P M Williams to replace Councillor Dave Mitchell 
 
 
Outside Bodies 
 
Housing and Community Safety 
 
Leasowe Community Homes Management Board 
 
Vacancy to replace Councillor Ian Lewis 
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 LEADER OF THE COUNCIL
	7a MINUTES
	7b REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT PANEL ON MEMBERS' ALLOWANCES
	7c LOCAL PAY AWARD 2011/12
	Local Pay Award - Appendix One

	8 MATTERS FOR NOTING
	10 MATTERS REFERRED FROM OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES
	11 NOTICES OF MOTION
	13 VACANCIES

